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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Phihong Technology Co., Ltd.

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidatedhbalaheets of Phihong Technology Co., Ltd.
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectivedferred to as the “Group”) as of March 31, 2013,
December 31, 2012, March 31, 2012 and January12,2hd the related consolidated statements
of comprehensive income, changes in equity and ftasis for the three months ended March 31,
2013 and 2012 (all expressed in thousands of Nawaraedollars). These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Compamasagement. Our responsibility is to issue a
report based on our reviews.

Except as discussed in the following paragraph,caeducted our reviews in accordance with
Statement of Auditing Standards No. 36 “Engagemtnieview Financial Statements” issued by
the Auditing Standards Committee of the AccountResearch and Development Foundation of
the Republic of China. A review consists principabf applying analytical procedures to
financial data and of making inquiries of persoasponsible for financial and accounting matters.
It is substantially less in scope than an auditdooted in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the Republic of China, thieailve of which is the expression of an opinion
regarding the consolidated financial statementsrias a whole. Accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion.

As mentioned in Note 12 to the consolidated finahstatements, long-term equity investments

accounted for under the equity method for the timeaths ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 were
based on unreviewed financial statements. As ofcM&1, 2013 and 2012, the aggregate

balances of the Company’s investments in its irestvhose financial statements have not been
reviewed by independent accountants amounted t@,882 thousand and $347,863 thousand,

respectively. For the three months ended Marchi2813 and 2012, the Company’s investment

income from such investments amounted to $1,100s#od and $2,351 thousand, respectively.



Based on our reviews, except for the effects ohsadjustments, if any, as might have been
determined to be necessary had the long-term eduoitystments and investment income of
investees mentioned above been recognized baseevimwed financial statements, we are not
aware of any material modifications that shouldntede to the consolidated financial statements
referred to above for them to be in conformity witle Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers issuedhbyRinancial Supervisory Commission of the
Republic of China, International Financial RepagtirStandard 1 “First-time Adoption of
International Financial Reporting Standards” antrmational Accounting Standard 34 “Interim
Financial Reporting” endorsed by the Financial $ugery Commission of the Republic of China.

May 10, 2013

Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statemargsntended only to present the consolidated
financial position, financial performance and cdibws in accordance with accounting principles

and practices generally accepted in the Republic Gfina and not those of any other

jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and pcast to review such consolidated financial

statements are those generally applied in the RepabChina.

For the convenience of readers, the independerdlatants’ review report and the accompanying
consolidated financial statements have been traedlanto English from the original Chinese
version prepared and used in the Republic of Chin&there is any conflict between the English
version and the original Chinese version or anyedénce in the interpretation of the two versions,
the Chinese-language independent accountants’ wevieport and consolidated financial
statements shall prevail.



PHIHONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

March 31, 2013

December 31, 2012

March 31, 2012

January 1, 2012

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 6)
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - current (Note 7)

Trade receivables (Note 10)
Other receivables
Inventories (Note 11)
Other current assets

Total current assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Available-for-sale financial assets -
non-current (Note 8)

Financial assets measured at cost -
non-current (Note 9)

Investments accounted for using equity
method (Note 12)

Property, plant and equipment (Note 13)

Intangible assets (Note 14)

Deferred tax assets

Long-term prepayments for lease (Note 15)

Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

TOTAL

Amount

$ 1,217,076

169,120
1,809,149
42,506
1,795,621
188,914

5,222,386

34,515
77,945

327,061
3,694,671
39,746
47,669
135,236
33,589

4,390,432

$ 9,612,818

%

12

100

Amount
$ 1,543,288

1,907,482
54,641
1,680,224
154,722

5,340,357

30,620
90,945

339,761
3,517,009
42,760
48,419
131,847

32,057

4,233,418

$ 9,573,775

The accompanying notes are an integral part of¢insolidated financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche review report dated May P013)
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Amount
$ 2,206,937

1,668,370
32,620
1,970,498
301,397

6,179,822

41,888
93,254

347,863
3,403,248
26,116
59,587
114,685
49,865

4,136,506

$ 10,316,328

%

22

100

Amount
$ 2,119,386

1,936,108
81,406
2,080,000
219,118

6,436,018

33,357
93,254

355,603
3,472,330
19,729
67,496
117,778
50,744

4,210,291

$ 10,646,309

% LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
20 Notes payable
Trade payables
Trade payables to related parties (Note 25)
Other payables (Note 17)
Current tax liabilities
Other current liabilities (Note 18)

Total current liabilities

S
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NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term borrowings (Note 16)
Deferred tax liabilities
- Accrued pension liabilities (Note 19)
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

THE COMPANY (Note 20)
Share capital
Common stock
_ 40 Advance collections for common stock
Total capital
Capital surplus
Retained earnings
Legal reserve
Special reserve
Unappropriated earnings
Total retained earnings
Other equity
Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations
Unrealized (loss) gain on available-&ale
financial assets
Total other equity

3
3
1 EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF
1
1

Total equity attributable to owners of
the Company

NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST
Total equity

100 TOTAL

March 31, 2013

December 31, 2012

March 31, 2012

January 1, 2012

Amount

$ 2,099
1,901,138
95,388
969,362
95,517
103,585

3,167,089
300,000
79,832
66,743
825
447,400

3,614,489

2,771,639

2,771,639
949,615

1,052,192
230,859
1,050,057
2,333,108
(22,562)

(22,222)
(44.,784)

6,009,578
(11,249)
5,998,329

$ 9,612,818

%

20

a
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Amount

$ -
2,088,302
48,320
1,058,420
93,017
94,130
3,382,189
200,000

79,832
66,792

2,259

348,883

3,731,072

2,771,639

2,771,639
949,615

1,052,192
1,238,611
2,290,803

(148,361)

(15.603)
(163,964)

5,848,093
(5,390)
5,842,703

$ 9,573,775
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Amount

$ -
1,766,301
18,382
1,203,238
229,771
95,681

3,313,373
200,000
79,832
73,349
956
354,137

3,667,510

2,768,819
636
2.769.455
946,930
909,627
2,108,798
3,018,425
(79,433)

(10.435)
(89.868)

6,644,942

3,876

6,648,818

$ 10,316,328
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Amount

$ -
2,028,697
35,939
1,259,299
204,632
115,377

3,643,944
200,000

79,832
73,270

1,128

354,230

3,998,174

2,749,329
16,154
2,765,483
926,465
909,627

2,059,221
2,968,848

(22.304)
(22,304)

6,638,492

9,643

6,648,135

$ 10,646,309
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PHIHONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning Per Share)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

Three Months Ended March 31

2013 2012
Amount % Amount %
NET SALES AND REVENUES (Note 34) $ 2,608,594 100 $ 2,650,416 100
COST OF GOODS sOLD 2,163,695 83 2,075,655 78
GROSS PROFIT 444,899 17 574,761 22
OPERATING EXPENSES
Sales and marketing 186,207 7 198,936 8
General and administration 131,432 5 136,237 5
Research and development 121,844 5 114,925 4
Total operating expenses 439,483 17 450,098 17
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 5,416 - 124,663 5
NONOPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
Other income 32,571 1 38,512 1
Other gains (losses) (Note 21) 20,778 1 (62,223) (2)
Finance costs (1,310) - (1,058) -
Share of the profit (loss) of associates 1,100 - 2,351 -
Total nonoperating income (expenses) 53,139 2 (22,418) (1)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 58,555 2 102,245 4
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Note 22) (21,370) (1) (57,435) (2)
NET INCOME 37,185 1 44,810 2
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Exchange differences on translating foreign
operations (Note 20) 125,060 5 (80,433) 3)
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale financiakdss
(Note 20) 3,895 - 8,531 -
Share of the other comprehensive income of
associates (Note 20) (10,514) - 3,338 -
Total other comprehensive income (loss) 118,441 5 (68,564) 3)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) $ 155,626 6 $ (23,754) (1)
(Continued)



PHIHONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning Per Share)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

Three Months Ended March 31

2013 2012
Amount % Amount %

NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO:

Owner of the Company $ 42,305 1 $ 49,577 2

Non-controlling interests (5,120) - (4,767) -

$ 37,185 1 $ 44,810 2

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

ATTRIBUTABLE TO:

Owner of the Company $ 161,485 6 $ (17,987) (1)

Non-controlling interests (5,859) - (5,767) -

$ 155,626 6 $ (23,754 (1)

EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 23)

Basic $0.15 $0.18
Diluted $0.15 $0.18

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdinsolidated financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche review report dated May 20,13) (Concluded)



PHIHONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company

Other Equity

Unrealized
Share Capital Exchange Gain (Loss)
Advance Differenceson on
Collections Retained Earnings Translating  Available-for- Non-
Common for Common Capital Special Unappropriated Foreign sale Financial controlling
Stock Stock Surplus Legal Reserve Reserve Earnings Operations Assets Total Interest Total Equity

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2012 $ 2,749,329 $ 16,154 $ 926,465 $ 909,627 $ - $ 2,059,221 $ - $ (22,304) $ 6,638,492 % 9,643 $ 6,648,135
Net income (loss) for the three months ended March 31,

2012 - - - - - 49,577 - - 49,577 (4,767) 44,810
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the three mc

ended March 31, 2012, net of income tax - - - - - - (79,433) 11,869 (67,564) (1,000) (68,564)
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the three months

ended March 31, 2012 - - - - - 49,577 (79,433) 11,869 (17,987) (5,767) (23,754)
Advance collections for common stock transferred to

capital stock 7,880 (16,154) 8,274 - - - - - - - -
Issue of common stock under employee share options 11,610 636 12,191 - - - - - 24,437 - 24,437
BALANCE, MARCH 31, 2012 $ 2,768,819 $ 636 $ 946,930 $ 909,627 $ - $ 27108798 $ (79.433) $ (10,435) $ 6,644,942 $ 3,876 $ 6,648,818
BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2013 $ 2,771,639 $ - $ 949,615 $ 1,052,192 $ - $ 1,238,611 $ (148,361) $ (15,603) $ 5,848,093 $ (5,390) $ 5,842,703
Special reserve at first time adoption of IFRSs - - - - 230,859 (230,859) - - - - -
Net income (loss) for the three months ended March 31,

2013 - - - - - 42,305 - - 42,305 (5,120) 37,185
Other comprehensive incomegs) for the three montl

ended March 31, 2013, net of income tax - - - - - - 125,799 (6,619) 119,180 (739) 118,441
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the three months

ended March 31, 2013 - - - - 230,859 (188,554) 125,799 (6,619) 161,485 (5,859) 155,626
BALANCE, MARCH 31, 2013 $ 2,771,639 $ - $ 949615 $ 1,052,192 $ 230,859 $ 1,050,057 $  (22,562) $ (22,222) $ 6,009578 $ (11,249) $ 5,998,329

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated firstateahents.

(With Deloitte & Touche review report dated May 10, 2013)



PHIHONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

Three Months Ended March 31
2013 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax $ 58,555 $ 102,245
Adjustments for :
Impairment loss recognized (reversal of impairmess) on trade

receivables 2,490 (15)
Depreciation expense 105,692 119,244
Amortization expense 3,557 2,386
Finance costs 1,310 1,058
Interest income (2,142) (4,481)
Share of profit of associates (1,100) (2,351)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 668 1,516
Loss on disposal of financial assets measuredsat co 2,517 -
Write-down of inventories 7,550 4,616
Amortization of prepayments for lease 799 684

Net changes in operating assets and liabilities
Trade receivable 95,843 267,753
Other receivables 12,131 53,126
Inventories (122,947) 104,886
Other current assets (34,192) (82,279)
Other non-current assets (1,385) 382
Notes payable 2,099 -
Trade payable (187,164) (262,396)
Trade payable to related parties 47,068 (17,557)
Other payables (83,461) (56,169)
Other current liabilities 9,455 (19,696)
Reserve for retirement plan (49) 79
Cash generated from operating activities (82,706) 213,031
Interest paid (978) (1,058)
Interest received 2,144 4,019
Income tax paid (18,120) (24,386)
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (99,660) 191,606
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of financial assets at fair value thrqurgfit or loss (169,120) -
Proceeds on sale of financial assets measurediat co 10,483 -
Payments for property, plant and equipment (200,383) (121,549)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and eqgaig 5,310 -
Payments for intangible assets (262) (4,380)
(Increase) decrease in refundable deposits (147) 497
Dividend received 3,285 13,429
Net cash used in investing activities (350,834) (112,003)

(Continued)



PHIHONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

Three Months Ended March 31

2013

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from employee stock options $ -

Proceeds from long-term borrowings 100,000

Decrease in advance deposits received (160)

Net cash provided by financing activities 99,840

EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON THE BALANCE

OF CASH HELD IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES 24,442
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS (326,212)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE

PERIOD 1,543,288

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD  $ 1,217,076

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdinsolidated financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche review report dated May 20,13)

2012

$ 24,437

(172)

24,265

(16,317)

87,551

2,119,386

$ 2,206,937

(Concluded)



PHIHONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013 AND 2012

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Per Shra Data and Unless Stated Otherwise)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Phihong Technology Co., Ltd. (“Phihong” or “the Qoamy”), which was formerly known as Phihong
Enterprise Co., Ltd. was incorporated on Decemiir1D72 under the laws of the Republic of China
("*ROC”). Under a resolution approved in the stouklers’ meeting in June 2003, Phihong changed its
name to Phihong Technology Co., Ltd. Phihong prilmananufactures and sells AC/DC power adapters,
charger bases, power supply modules, UPS (unimptdoie power supply) for computers, ballasts, etc.

In February 2000, Phihong was authorized to hasesibcks traded on the over-the-counter (OTC)
securities exchange in Taiwan. In September 2@0ihong’'s stocks ceased to be OTC traded and
Phihong later obtained authorization to have itslks listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

The functional currency of Phihong is New Taiwatats.

2. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were repdudeithe board of directors and approved for issoe o
May 10, 2013.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS, AMENDMENT S AND
INTERPRETATIONS

The Company and its entire controlled subsidiaftles “Group”) have not applied the following newdan
revised standards, amendments and interpretati@mishaive been issued by the International Accogntin
Standards Board (IASB) because their effectivesiatere not yet announced by the Financial Supeawiso
Commission (FSC) of the Republic of China.

Effective Date Announcec
New and Revised Standards, Amendments and Interprations by IASB (Note)

Endorsed by the FSC but the
effective date was not yet
determined by the FSC

Amendments to IFRSs Improvements to IFRSs 2009 - Amendment to IA$anuary 1, 2009 or

39 January 1, 2010
IFRS 9 (2009) Financial Instruments January 1, 2015
Amendments to IAS 39 Embedded Derivatives Effective for annual periods

beginning on or after
June 30, 2009

Not yet endorsed by the FSC

Amendments to IFRSs Improvements to IFRSs 2010 - Amendment to IASuly 1, 2010 or January 1,
39 2011
Amendments to IFRSs Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2009-2011 CycleJanuary 1, 2013
(Continued)



Effective Date Announcec

New and Revised Standards, Amendments and Interprations by IASB (Note)
Amendments to IFRS 1 Limited Exemption from Comparative IFRS 7 July 1, 2010
Disclosures for First-time Adopters
Amendments to IFRS 1 Government Loans January 1, 2013
Amendments to IFRS 1 Severe Hyperinflation and Removal of Fixed Datdsily 1, 2011
for First-time Adopters
Amendments to IFRS 7 Disclosures - offsetting Financial Assets and January 1, 2013
Financial Liabilities
Amendments to IFRS 9 and Mandatory Effective Date and Transition January 1, 2015
IFRS 7 Disclosures
Amendments to IFRS 7 Disclosures - Transfers of Financial Assets July 1, 2011
Amendments to IFRS 9 Financial Instruments January 1, 2015
Amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements January 1, 2013
Amendments to IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements January 1, 2013
Amendments to IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities January 1, 2013
Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint January 1, 2013
and IFRS 12 Arrangements and Disclosure of Interests in
Other Entities: Transition Guidance
Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS Investment Entities January 1, 2014
and IAS 27
Amendments to IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement January 1, 2013
Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive July 1, 2012
Income
Amendments to IAS 12 Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets January 1, 2012
Amendments to IAS 19 Employee Benefits January 1, 2013
Amendments to IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements January 1, 2013
Amendments to IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures  January 1, 2013
Amendments to IAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial January 1, 2014
Liabilities
IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a January 1, 2013

Surface Mine
(Concluded)

Note: Unless otherwise noted, the above new ande@\standards, amendments and interpretations are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after respective effective dates.

Since the FSC has not announced the effectivefdatee above new and revised standards, amendments
and interpretations, it is not practicable to pdavia reasonable estimate of the impact of thealniti
application of the standards, amendments and metiepons on the financial position and resultshaf
Group until a detailed review has been completed.

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

On May 14, 2009, the FSC announced the “Framewarkhe Adoption of IFRSs by Companies in the
ROC.” In this framework, starting 2013, companigth shares listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange or
traded on the Taiwan GreTai Securities Market orefgimg Stock Market should prepare their
consolidated financial statements in accordancéh uhie Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and thernational Financial Reporting Standards, Inteometi
Accounting Standards, and the Interpretations ajguldy the FSC.

The consolidated financial statements of the Comp@ard its entire controlled subsidiaries are thst fi
IFRS interim financial statements for part of thexipd covered by its first IFRS financial statenserthe
consolidated financial statements for 2013. The dé& transition to IFRSs was January 1, 2012. eRef
to Note 35 for the impact of IFRS conversion ondbesolidated financial statements.

-10 -



Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements have begpaped in accordance with the Regulations Governing
the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securigssiers, IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of Internatibn
Financial Reporting Standards” and IAS 34 “Interffimancial Reporting” as endorsed by the FSC.
Disclosure information included in interim finankiaports is less than disclosures required inllasét of
annual financial reports.

Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements have beepapgd on the historical cost basis except for certa
properties and financial instruments that are measat revalued amounts or fair values, as explaine
the accounting policies below. Historical cosigenerally based on the fair value of the considmrat
given in exchange for assets.

The opening consolidated balance sheet as of tteeadaransition to IFRSs was prepared in accordanc
with IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of Internationalrfancial Reporting Standards”. The applicable IERS
have been applied retrospectively by the Group mixéer some aspects where other IFRSs prohibit
retrospective application and specified areas wheR&S 1 grants limited exemptions from the requizata

of other IFRSs. For the exemptions that the Grelapted, refer to Note 35. The significant accimgnt
policies are set out as below.

Classification of Current and Noncurrent Assets and.iabilities

Current assets include cash and cash equivaledtthase assets held primarily for trading purpase®

be realized within twelve months after the reparireriod, unless the asset is to be used for dmexe or

to settle a liability or otherwise remains resetttat more than twelve months after the reportiegop.
Property, plant and equipment and intangible aseéter than assets classified as current areifttaisas
non-current assets. Current liabilities are oligyes incurred for trading purposes or to be sgtiléthin
twelve months after the reporting period and litibd that do not have an unconditional right tdede
settlement for at least twelve months after theoripy period, even if an agreement to refinancetoo
reschedule payments on a long-term basis is coetpkter the reporting period and before the fir@nc
statements are authorized for issue. Liabilitieat tare not classified as current are classified as
non-current.

Basis of Consolidation

Principles for preparing consolidated financiatest@ents

The consolidated financial statements incorporhte financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). @ans achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of atitg so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the falastatements of subsidiaries to bring their actiagn
policies into line with those used by the Company.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income axgenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the colidated balance sheets within equity, separateiyn fthe
equity of the owners of the Company.

Attribution of total comprehensive income to nomtolling interests

Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is katted to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this resultshe hon-controlling interests having a deficit bakan

-11 -



The consolidated entities were as follows:

Percentage of Ownership

March 31, December 31,  March 31, January 1,
Investor Investee Business Nature 2013 2012 2012 2012
Phihong Phihong International Corp. Makes investments 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Phitek International Co., Makes investments 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Ltd.
Ascent Alliance Ltd. Makes investments 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Phihong USA Corp. Sells various power supplies 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
(“PHA)
American Ballast Corp. Sells various ballasts 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Phihong Technology Japan Sells power components 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Co., Ltd.
Guang-Lai Investment Co., Makes investments 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Ltd.
Phihong International Phihong (Dongguan) Manufactures various power 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Corp. Electronics Co., Ltd. supplies
Phitek (Tianjin) Electronics Manufactures various power 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Co., Ltd. supplies
Phihong Electronics Manufactures various power 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. supplies and ballasts
Value Dynamic Investment Makes investments 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Ltd.
N-Lighten Technologies, = Makes investments 58.45 58.45 58.45 58.45
Inc.
Value Dynamic Yanghong Lighting Trade  Manufactures various lighting 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Investment Ltd. Co., Ltd. supplies
N-Lighten Technologies, N-Lighten (Shanghai) Develops, manufactures and sells 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Inc. Trading Inc. various equipment and monitors
Phihong Electronics Suzhou Xin Phihong Manufactures and sells lighting 89.88 89.88 89.88 89.88
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. Electronics Co., Ltd. supplies
Phitek International Co., Dongguan Phitek Manufactures various power 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Ltd. Electronics Co., Ltd. supplies
Suzhou Xin Phihong Manufactures and sells lighting 10.12 10.12 10.12 10.12
Electronics Co., Ltd. supplies
Ascent Alliance Ltd. Dongguan Shuang-Ying Manufactures and sells electronic 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Electronics Co., Ltd. materials
Jin-Sheng-Hong (Jiangxi) Manufactures and sells electronic 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Electronics Co., Ltd. materials and transformers
Guang-Lai Investment N-Lighten Technologies Makes investments 19.78 19.78 19.78 19.78

Co., Ltd. Inc.
Foreign Currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each iddial group entity, transactions in currencies othan
the entity’s functional currency (foreign currerg)i@re recognized at the rates of exchange pregaili the
dates of the transactions. At the end of eachrtiegoperiod, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevadliigat date. Non-monetary items measured av&ire
that are denominated in foreign currencies aremstated at the rates prevailing at the date wherfair
value was determined. Non-monetary items thatnaeasured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items arising fsettlement or translation are recognized in pfit
loss in the period in which they arise.

Exchange differences arising on the retranslationom-monetary assets (such as equity instrumemts)
liabilities measured at fair value are includegbiafit or loss for the period at the rates prewgjlat the end
of reporting period except for exchange differenadsing on the retranslation of non-monetary itéms
respect of which gains and losses are recognizedtlyi in other comprehensive income, in which cése
exchange differences are also recognized diracthgher comprehensive income.
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For the purpose of presenting consolidated findretetements, the assets and liabilities of theu@=
foreign operations are translated into New Taiwalads using exchange rates prevailing at the dredoh
reporting period. Income and expense items areslated at the average exchange rates for thedperio
unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly dytimat period, in which case the exchange ratdaheat
dates of the transactions are used. Exchangeddiffes if any, are recognized in other comprehensiv
income.

Inventories

Inventories consist of raw materials, suppliesisfied goods and work-in-process and are statedeat t
lower of cost or net realizable value.  Inventamte-downs are made by item, except where it may b
appropriate to group similar or related items. Kedlizable value is the estimated selling price of
inventories less all estimated costs of completiod costs necessary to make the sale. Inventarges
recorded at weighted-average cost on the balarest dhate.

Investment in Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Groupdigsificant influence and that is neither a sulasiginor
an interest in a joint venture. Significant infhwe is the power to participate in the financial an
operating policy decisions of the investee withmating control or joint control over those policies

The results and assets and liabilities of assaciat® incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accountitgnder the equity method, an investment in an aatoci
is initially recognized at cost and adjusted thiéezdo recognize the Group’s share of the prafiboss and
other comprehensive income of the associate. Thapzlso recognizes the changes in the Groupigsha
of equity of associates.

When a group entity transacts with its associatafjtp and losses resulting from the transactioith the
associate are recognized in the Group’s consotidfwancial statements only to the extent of irgesen
the associate that are not related to the Group.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible iteras @he held for use in the production or supplgabds

or services, or for administrative purposes, arel etpected to be used during more than one period.
Property, plant and equipment are stated at agss, 3ubsequent accumulated depreciation and sdnsequ
accumulated impairment loss when it is probabléfiitare economic benefits associated with the g

flow to the Group and the cost of the item can leasared reliably.

Properties in the course of construction for praidme supply or administrative purposes are caraiecost,

less any recognized impairment loss. Cost inclyefessional fees and, for qualifying assets,dwimg
costs capitalized in accordance with IAS 23 “BorrggvCosts”. Such properties are classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and egai@ when completed and ready for intended use.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basithes property assets, commences when the assets ar
ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off thst ©f assets less their residual values over &stimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method. Hstimated useful lives, residual values and degtieci
method are reviewed at the end of each reportirigghe

An item of property, plant and equipment is dereipgd upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continsedafi the asset. Any gain or loss arising on thpasal

or retirement of an item of property, plant andipment is determined as the difference betweersates
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assetsaredognized in profit or loss.
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Intangible Assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that aeguired separately are initially measured at emst
subsequently measured at cost less accumulatedtization and accumulated impairment loss.
Amortization is recognized on a straight-line bamisr their estimated useful lives. The estimateeful
life, residual value, and amortization method asgéewed at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets Otherthan Goodwiill

At the end of each reporting period, the Groupewergi the carrying amounts of its tangible and initaleg
assets, excluding goodwill, to determine whetherahs any indication that those assets have suaffen
impairment loss. If any such indication existg thcoverable amount of the asset is estimatecder ¢o
determine the extent of the impairment loss.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value tests to sell and value in use. In assessingvaluse,
the estimated future cash flows are discountechédr foresent value using a pre-tax discount rag¢ th
reflects current market assessments of the timeevafl money and the risks specific to the asseivfoch
the estimates of future cash flows have not begrstedl.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-géngrunit is estimated to be less than its cagyin
amount, the carrying amount of the asset or casksgéing unit is reduced to its recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss subsequently is reverbedzdrrying amount of the asset or cash-generatiiig

Is increased to the revised estimate of its re@hbleramount, but only to the extent of the carnangpunt
that would have been determined had no impairnus# been recognized for the asset or cash-gergeratin
unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairmesgd is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are mdped when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities areiabiy measured at fair value. Transaction costt tire
directly attributable to the acquisition or issuk fimancial assets and financial liabilities (othran
financial assets and financial liabilities at faalue through profit or loss) are added to or destliédrom
the fair value of the financial assets or finandialbilities, as appropriate, on initial recognitio
Transaction costs directly attributable to the #itjan of financial assets or financial liabiliieat fair
value through profit or loss are recognized immigdlyan profit or loss.

a. Financial assets
All regular way purchases or sales of financiaktsare recognized and derecognized on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are puschasales of financial assets that require deglioér
assets within the time frame established by reguiair convention in the marketplace.
1) Measurement category
Financial assets are classified into the followspgcified categories: Financial assets at fauweval
through profit or loss, available-for-sale financiassets and loans and receivables. The

classification depends on the nature and purpofigedfnancial assets and is determined at the time
of initial recognition.
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2)

Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo

Financial assets are classified as at fair valeeutih profit or loss when the financial asset iheagi
held for trading or it is designated as at fairueathrough profit or loss. Financial assets at fai
value through profit or loss are stated at fairueal with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognized in profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Listed stocks held by the Group that are tradedain active market are classified as
available-for-sale financial assets and are statedir value at the end of each reporting period.
Changes in the carrying amount of available-foe-sfihancial assets are recognized in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under theirfiead investments revaluation reserve.
When the investment is disposed of or is determiodzk impaired, the cumulative gain or loss that
previously accumulated in the investments revadmateserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instrumeatrg recognized in profit or loss when the
Company’s right to receive the dividends is esshigld.

Available-for-sale equity investments that do navdr a quoted market price in an active market
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured measured at cost less any identified

impairment loss at the end of each reporting peaiod are recognized in a separate line item as
financial assets carried at cost. If, in a subeatiperiod, the fair value of the financial assets

be reliably measured, the financial assets are asuned at fair value. The difference between

carrying amount and fair value is recognized infipmar loss or other comprehensive income on

financial assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative finarasakts with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Loans andva&gkes (including trade receivables, cash and
cash equivalent) are measured at amortized cosyy ubie effective interest method, less any
impairment. Interest income is recognized by apglythe effective interest rate, except for

short-term receivables when the effect of discagnis immaterial.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair valusutih profit or loss, are assessed for indicatbrs o
impairment at the end of each reporting period.naktial assets are considered to be impaired
when there is objective evidence that, as a re$ahe or more events that occurred after theainiti
recognition of the financial asset, the estimatedire cash flows of the investment have been
affected.

Certain categories of financial assets, such aetraceivables, are assessed for impairment on a
collective basis even if they were assessed asmpmired individually. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could lie the Company’s past experience in the
collection of payments and the delayed paymentiserportfolio past the average credit period.

For financial assets carried at amortized costatheunt of the impairment loss recognized is the

difference between the asset’s carrying amountlaagresent value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s original effecinterest rate.
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For financial assets measured at amortized cagstn i subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease catatetrobjectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognized, the previously recoghimgairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss to the extent that the carrying amount ofitivestment at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortized cost would bega had the impairment not been recognized.

For available-for-sale equity investments, a sigaiit or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security is considered to be objective evidenceingbairment. When an available-for-sale
financial asset is considered to be impaired, cative gains or losses previously recognized in
other comprehensive income are reclassified tatmofoss in the period.

In respect of available-for-sale equity securitiegpairment loss previously recognized in profit or

loss are not reversed through profit or loss. Angrease in fair value subsequent to an

impairment loss is recognized in other comprehensicome and accumulated under the heading
of investments revaluation reserve.

For financial assets that are carried at costatheunt of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amountthadresent value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market rate ofrrefar a similar financial asset. Such impairment
loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduby the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade realglizs, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Whead®etreceivable is considered uncollectible, it is
written off against the allowance account. Subsaguecoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited against the allowance account.angbs in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognized in profit or loss.

3) Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset onlyle contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the findmasset and substantially all the risks and rewafds
ownership of the asset to another party.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its efyir¢he difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration receivedraceivable and the cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognized in other comprehensivaria@nd accumulated in equity is recognized in
profit or loss.

b. Financial liabilities

All the financial liabilities are measured at anmetl cost using the effective interest method. The
Company derecognizes financial liabilities whend amly when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire. The diffeeehetween the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognized and the consideration paid payable is recognized in profit or loss.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has @prebligation as a result of a past event, iribable
that the Group will be required to settle the odlign, and a reliable estimate can be made ofrtirauat of
the obligation.

Provisions are measured at the best estimate afoth&ideration required to settle the present abitg at

the end of the reporting period, taking into acd¢ahe risks and uncertainties surrounding the alilom.

The Group has accrued provisions for product guaeabased on the proper percentage of the current
sales.
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Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the cersidn received or receivable. Revenue is redémed
estimated customer returns, rebates and othermsialibwances.

a. Sale of goods
Specifically, sales of goods are recognized whardgare delivered and title has passed.
b. Dividend and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognized wh@nshareholder’s right to receive payment has
been established provided that it is probable teteconomic benefits will flow to the Group aneé th
amount of income can be measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is recoghizlen it is probable that the economic benefils wi
flow to the Group and the amount of income can kasured reliably.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acgios, construction or production of qualifying ats are
added to the cost of those assets, until suchdsrihe assets are substantially ready for theinded use
or sale.

All borrowing costs other than stated above aregeized in profit or loss in the period in whicteyhare
incurred.

Retirement Benefit Costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement ben@ans are recognized as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the coutidns.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, tbst ©f providing benefits is determined using thejétted
Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuations beicgrried out at the end of each reporting period.
Actuarial gains and losses on the defined bendfiigation are recognized immediately in other
comprehensive income. Past service cost is repedrimmediately to the extent that the benefits are
already vested, and otherwise is amortized onadgbtrline basis over the average period untild@eefits
become vested.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in ¢tbasolidated balance sheets represents the predaat
of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted foregognized past service cost, and as reducedebfaith
value of plan assets.

Curtailment or settlement gains or losses on thi@el benefit plan are recognized when the curtaiitor
settlement occurs.

Pension cost for an interim period is calculatedagrear-to-date basis by using the actuariallyrdeteed

pension cost rate at the end of the prior finangalr, adjusted for significant market fluctuatisivsce that
time and for significant curtailments, settlementspther significant one-time events.
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Employee Share Options

The fair value determined at the grant date ofdimployee share options is expensed on a straigt-li
basis over the vesting period, based on the Gragtisiate of employee share options that will evalht
vest, with a corresponding increase in capitallssrpemployee share options. The fair value daterd
at the grant date of the employee share optiorec@gnized as an expense in full at the grant\ihe the
share options granted vest immediately.

At the end of each reporting period, the Groupsewiits estimate of the number of employee shaiensp
expected to vest. The impact of the revision ef dhiginal estimates is recognized in profit orslesich
that the cumulative expense reflects the reviséichate, with a corresponding adjustment to the tehpi
surplus - employee share options.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the teently payable and deferred tax.
a. Current tax

Interim period income taxes are assessed on arahbasis. Interim period income tax expense is
calculated by applying to an interim period's @e-income the tax rate that would be applicable to
expected total annual earnings.

According to the Income Tax Law, an additional #x.0% of unappropriated earnings is provided for
as income tax in the year the shareholders appooretain the earnings.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities are addo or deducted from the current year’s tax [siow.
b. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differenbesveen the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statenwrdnd the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax li#tids are generally recognized for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets areergiy recognized for all deductible temporary
differences, unused loss carryforward and unusedr&dits for research and development expenditures
to the extent that it is probable that taxable ipgo#ill be available against which those deduetibl
temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxatdmporary differences associated with investmants
subsidiaries and associates, and interests inyeimtures, except where the Group is able to cbtiteo
reversal of the temporary difference and it is pib that the temporary difference will not reverse
the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets grisom deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are only reicegrto the extent that it is probable that theilehe
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilitee benefits of the temporary differences and trey
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is waieat the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable thdticant taxable profits will be available to alloall or

part of the asset to be recovered. A previousheaognized deferred tax asset is also revieweldeat t
end of each reporting period and recognized t@gtent that it has become probable that futurebiaxa
profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be reexed.
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Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measuréukatx rates that are expected to apply in thiega
which the liability is settled or the asset reaizg the end of the reporting period. The measarédm
of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflectsttheconsequences that would follow from the marmer
which the Group expects, at the end of the repppigriod, to recover or settle the carrying amaint
its assets and liabilities.

c. Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognized in prafitogs, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or diyeotkquity, in which case, the current and defikrre
tax are also recognized in other comprehensiveniecor directly in equity respectively.

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES O F ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group's accounting pelciwhich are described in Note 4, management is
required to make judgments, estimates and assumspaioout the carrying amounts of assets and hiakili
including allowance for doubtful accounts, provisidor inventory devaluation and obsolescence,
depreciation and impairment of property, plant agdipment, taxation and retirement benefit cosit dhe

not readily apparent from other sources. The @d@mand associated assumptions are based ondaistor
experience and other factors that are considerdoetoelevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are redewn an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting

estimates are recognized in the period in whictestgnate is revised if the revision affects ohigttperiod
or in the period of the revision and future periddke revision affects both current and futureipes.

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012

Cash on hand $ 2816 $ 1,727 % 2200 $ 2,073
Checking accounts and demand

deposits 1,077,339 1,420,595 1,302,982 1,614,016
Time deposits 57,000 57,000 103,500 164,060
Repurchase agreements

collateralized by bonds 79,921 63,966 798,255 339,237

$ 1,217,076 $ 1,543,288 $ 2,206,937 $ 2,119,386

The ranges of market rates of demand deposits, dapesits and repurchase agreements collaterddized
bonds at the end of the reporting period were ksis:

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012

Demand deposits and time deposit€.01%-2.85% 0.01%-2.85% 0.01%-3.10% 0.01%-3.10%

Repurchase agreements
collateralized by bonds 0.68% 0.76% 0.75% 0.75%
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7. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT O R LOSS

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Financial assets designated
as at FVTPL
Structured deposit $ 169,120 $ - $ - $ -
Current $ 169,120 $ - $ - $ -

Non-current - - - -

$ 169,120 $ - $ - $ -
The Group entered into a 7 to 15 days structurad tleposit contract with a bank in 2013. The stined

time deposit contract includes an embedded deveratistrument which is not closely related to tlosth
contract. The Group designated the entire conaséinancial asset at FVTPL on initial recognition

8. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Quoted stocks
Hua Jung Component Co., Ltd. $ 34,515 $ 30,620 $ 41,888 $ 33,357
Current $ - $ - $ - $ -
Non-current 34,515 30,62 41,88 33,35

$ 34,515 $ 30,620 $ 41,888 $ 33,357

9. FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT COST

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Unlisted stocks
Bao-Dian Venture Capital Co., Ltd. $ 12,255 $ 12,255 $ 12,255 $ 12,255
Yuan-Jing Venture Capital Co.,

Ltd. 31,500 31,500 31,500 31,500
Asiatech Taiwan Venture Fund 2,748 2,748 5,057 5,057
Neo Pac Lighting Limited - - - -
Yong-Li Investment Ltd. 9,442 9,442 9,442 9,442
TC-1 Culture Fund 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000
Hui-Cheng Electronic Co., Ltd. - 13,000 13,000 13,000

77,945 $ 90,945 $ 93,254 $ 93,254

(Continued)
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10.

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Current $ - $ - $ - $ -
Non-current 77,94 90,94 93,25 93,25
$ 77,945 $ 90,945 $ 93,254 $ 93,254
Classified according to financial
asset measurement categories
Available-for-sale financial assets $ 77,945 $ 90,945 $ 93,254 $ 93,254
Financial assets at FVTPL - - - -
$ 77,945 $ 90,945 $ 93,254 $ 93,254
(Concluded)

Management believed that the fair value of the ahavisted equity investments held by the Groumoan
be reliably measured due to the very wide rangeca$onable fair value estimates; therefore theye wer
measured at cost less impairment at the end oftieg@eriod.

TRADE RECEIVABLE
March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Trade receivable
Trade receivable $ 1,842,084 $ 1,937,679 $ 1,719,912 $ 1,987,812
Less: Allowance for doubtful
accounts (32,940) (30,197) (51,542) (51,704)
1,809,144 1,907,482 1,668,370 1,936,108
Trade receivable - related parties 5 - - -
$ 1,809,149 $ 1907482 $ 1,668,370 $ 1,936,108

The average credit period on sales of goods wag3fays. In determining the recoverability of ade
receivable, the Group considered any change irctbdit quality of the trade receivable since théeda
credit was initially granted to the end of the mjpgy period. Allowance for doubtful accounts was
recognized against trade receivables based onatetinmrrecoverable amounts determined by referémce
credit risk level of the counterparties and an ysialof their current financial position.

The aging of receivables that were past due buinmadired was as follows:

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Not overdue and not impaired $ 1,754,123 $ 1,888,952 $ 1,646,382 $ 1,871,321
Overdue under 60 days 56,505 20,827 23,364 64,954
Overdue 60 days and longer 31,461 27,900 50,166 51,537
$ 1842089 $ 1937679 $ 1,719912 $ 1,987,812
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11.

12.

Movements in the allowance for doubtful account®grized on trade receivables were as follows:

Three Months Ended March 31

2013 2012
Balance, beginning of period $ 30,197 $ 51,704
Impairment losses recognized (reversed) on reckegab 2,490 (15)
Effect of exchange rate changes 253 (147

$ 32,940 $ 51,542

As of March 31, 2013, December 31, 2012, March2®1,2 and January 1, 2012, accounts receivable of
PHA in the amounts of $664,931 thousand, $435,688gand, $440,632 thousand and $522,793 thousand,
respectively, had been pledged to secure shortdebts (the amount was not used as of March 313,201
December 31, 2012, March 31, 2012 and January1R,2@spectively). See Note 29 to the consolidated
financial statements.

INVENTORIES
March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Raw materials $ 493,133 $ 527235 $ 623462 $ 617,296
Work-in-process 212,817 148,214 251,694 181,425
Finished goods 329,035 351,712 303,562 427,637
Merchandise 760,636 653,063 791,780 853,642

$ 1,795621 $ 1,680,224 $ 1,970,498 $ 2,080,000

As of March 31, 2013, December 31, 2012, MarchZB1,2 and January 1, 2012, allowance of inventory
devaluation was $290,493 thousand, $291,012 thdus$?66,594 thousand and $266,370 thousand,
respectively.

For the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 28&Z;0st of inventories recognized as cost of good
sold was $2,163,695 thousand and $2,075,655 thduszspectively. Provision for inventory devaloati
and obsolescence in the amounts of $7,550 thousaddb4,616 thousand were included in the cost of
goods sold for the three months ended March 313 20d 2012, respectively.

As of March 31, 2012 and January 1, 2012, inveesodf PHA in the amounts of $403,435 thousand and
$448,725 thousand, respectively, had been pledgseddure long-term debts (the credit was not useaf a
March 31, 2012 and January 1, 2012, respectivel@ee Note 29 to the consolidated financial statésnen
INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING EQUITY METHOD

Investments in associates:

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Unlisted stock
Hac-Xuan Venture Capital C,
Ltd. $ 43,258 $ 55,052 $ 68,252 $ 67,350
H&P Venture Capital Co., Lt 151,04¢ 152,76: 147,35t 147,56(
(Continued)

-22 -



March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,

2013 2012 2012 2012
Har-Yu Venture Capital CoLtd. $ 96,51¢ $ 99,24: $ 97,60 $ 109,98
Spring City Resort Co., Lt 36,23t 32,70¢ 34,65 30,70°

Phihong PWM Brasil Ltd - - - -
First International Computer C
Brasil Ltda - - - -

$ 327,06: $ 339,76. $ 347,86. $ 355,60:
(Concluded)

At the end of the reporting period, the percentagiesvnership and voting rights in associates thgldhe
Group were as follows:

March 31, December 31 March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Hac-Xuan Venture Capital Cc
Ltd. 24.67% 24.67% 24.67% 24.67%
H&P Venture Capital Co., Lt 32.26Y 32.26Y% 32.26Y 32.26Y%
Har-Yu Venture Capital Co., Lt 22.22Y% 22.22Y% 22.22Y% 2222%
Spring City Resort Co., Lt 25.33% 25.33% 25.33% 25.33%
Phihong PWM Brasil Ltd: 60.00¥% 60.00¥ 60.00¥% 60.00¥
First International Computer C
Brasil Ltda 33.85% 33.85% 33.85% 33.85%

Phihong’s investments in Brazil include 60% owngrshterest of Phihong PWM Brasil Ltda. and 33.85%
ownership interest of First International Compuber Brasil Ltda. Additionally, Phihong PWM Brasil
Ltda. also holds 21.15% ownership interest of Ams¢rnational Computer Do Brasil Ltda. The other
40% ownership interest of Phihong PWM Brasil Ltidaheld by the local management team. According
to cooperation mode between the Company and tla¢ hagnhagement team and under Brazilian local laws,
the Company has no controlling power over PhihowgvPBrasil Ltda. Because the recoverability of the
investments in Phihong PWM Brasil Ltda. and Firgefnational Computer Do Brasil Ltda. is considered
remote, the Company reduced the carrying valuetf imvestments to zero.

The summarized financial information in respecthaf Group’s associates was set out below:

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Total assets $ 1,696,771 $ 1,775974 $ 1,785364 $ 1,863,220
Total liabilities $ 475780 $ 503534 $ 475859 $ 516,588
Three Months Ended March 31
2013 2012
Revenue for the period $ 91,682 $160,448
Profit for the period $ 5,791 $ 9,393
Other comprehensive income for the period $ 20,979 $ 24,005
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The equity-method investees’ financial statemeatsttie three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012,
which had been used to determine the carrying atmiuthe Group’s investments and the share of profi
and other comprehensive income of associates, dtdaeen reviewed. The Group believes that, hasktho
investees’ financial statements been reviewed,aaystments would have had no material effect en th
Group’s financial statements.

. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Freehold land $ 255723 $ 254350 $ 255,182 $ 256,353
Buildings 1,630,793 1,609,159 1,707,830 1,765,101
Machinery and equipment 1,202,456 1,179,165 1,127,750 1,158,881
Other equipment 152,990 166,673 178,071 198,681
Advance payments and
construction in progress 452,709 307,662 134,415 93,314
$ 3694671 $ 3517009 $ 3403248 $ 3,472,330
Advance
Payments
Machinery and
Freehold and Other Construction
Land Buildings Equipment Equipment in Progress Total
Cost

Balance at January 1, 2012 $ 256,35 $ 2,513,376 $ 2,164,464 $ 578,580 $ 93,314 $ 5,606,087

Additions - 6,586 60,680 13,268 41,101 121,635
Disposals - (2,000) (4,178) (1,133) - (7,311)
Effect of foreign currency

exchange differences (1,171) (46,101) (40,836) (14,679) - (102,787)
Others - - (70) - - (70)
Balance at March 31,2012 $ 255,182 $ 2,471,861 $ 2,180,060 $ 576,036 $ 134415 $ 5,617,554
Balance at January 1, 2013 $ 254,35 $ 2,446,205 $ 2,365,881 $ 604,405 $ 307,662 $ 5,978,503
Additions - 229 12,985 7,755 172,945 193,914
Disposals - - (12,863) (9,885) - (22,748)
Effect of foreign currency

exchange differences 1,373 67,694 71,418 10,813 10,298 161,596
Others - - 102,463 (64,267) (38,196) -

Balance at March 31,2013 $ 255,723 $ 2,514,128 $ 2,539,884 $ 548821 $ 452,709 $ 6,311,265

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment

Balance at January 1, 2012 $ - $ 748,275 $ 1,005583 $ 379,899 $ - $ 2,133,757
Disposals - (1,508) (3,338) (949) - (5,795)
Depreciation expense - 30,498 69,409 19,337 - 119,244
Effect of foreign currency

exchange differences - (13,234) (19,274) (322) - (32,830)
Others - - (70) - - (70)

Balance at March 31, 2012 $ - $ 764,031 $ 1,052,310 $ 397,965 $ - $ 2,214,306
(Continued)
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Advance

Payments
Machinery and
Freehold and Other Construction
Land Buildings Equipment Equipment in Progress Total
Balance at January 1, 2013 $ - $ 837,046 $ 1,186,716 $ 437,732 $ - $ 2,461,494
Disposals - - (8,210) (8,560) - (16,770)
Depreciation expense - 24,805 63,746 17,141 - 105,692
Effect of foreign currency
exchange differences - 21,484 35,532 9,162 - 66,178
Others - - 59,644 (59,644) - -

Balance at March 31, 2013 $ - $ 883335 $ 1337428 $ 395831 $ - $ 2,616,594
(Concluded)

The above items of property, plant and equipmentewdepreciated on a straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful life:

Buildings 5-50 years
Machinery and equipment 3-10 years
Other equipment 3-5 years

Refer to Note 29 for the carrying amount of propeplant and equipment that had been pledged by the
Group to secure long-term loans.

. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Computer software $ 39,746 $ 42,760 $ 26,116 $ 19,729

Three Months Ended March 31

2013 2012
Cost
Balance, beginning of period $ 77,356 $ 38,966
Additions 262 4,380
Reclassification (666) 4,474
Effect of foreign currency exchange differences 555 (139)
Balance, end of period $ 77,507 $ 47,681
Accumulated amortization and impairment
Balance, beginning of period $ 34,596 $ 19,237
Amortization expense 3,557 2,386
Disposals (666) -
Effect of foreign currency exchange differences 274 (58)
Balance, end of period $ 37,761 $ 21,565
Net book value $ 39,746 $ 26,116
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15.

16.

The above items of intangible assets were depezti@t a straight-line basis over estimated uséubf 2

to 5 years.

PREPAYMENTS FOR LEASE
March 31,
2013
Prepayments for lease $ 135,236

December 31,

2012

$ 131,847

March 31,
2012

$ 114,685

Prepayments for lease are prepaid land use rightarid located in Mainland China.

BORROWINGS
Long-term borrowings:

March 31,
2013

Unsecured loan

Medium-term loan
Repayable from March 13, 2013
to March 13, 2015; interest
rate was 1.42% on March 31,
2013. Interestis paid
monthly and principal is due
on March 13, 2015. $ 100,000

Secured loan

Medium-term secured loan
Repayable from September 27,
2012 to September 27, 2014;
interest rate was 1.37% on
March 31, 2013. Interestis
paid monthly and the principal
is due on September 27, 20: 200,000
Medium-term secured loan
Repayable from December 29,
2011 to December 29, 2013;
interest rate was 1.37% on
December 31, 2011. Interest
is paid monthly and principal
is due on December 29, 201
Principal was fully repaid in
September 2012. -

December 31,
2012

200,000

$ 300,000

$ 200,000

March 31,
2012

200,000

$ 200,000

January 1,
2012

$ 117,778

January 1,
2012

200,000

$ 200,000

For pledged properties and endorsements/guararpézsse see Notes 25 and 29 to the consolidated

financial statements.
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17. OTHER PAYABLES

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012

Payable for purchase of equipment $ 6,690 $ 13,159 $ 342 % 256
Compensation payable to

employees and directors and

supervisors 63,334 55,720 264,119 256,618
Payable for salaries and bonus 192,555 284,044 156,452 165,914
Payable for annual leave 39,906 32,076 26,695 34,554
Others 666,877 673,421 755,630 801,957

$ 969,362 $ 1,058,420 $ 1,203,238 $ 1,259,299

18. PROVISIONS (RECORDED AS OTHER CURRENT LIABILITI ES)

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,

2013 2012 2012 2012
Warranties $ 8,091 $ 9,271 $ 8,159 $ 10,389
Export losses 49,052 49,052 49,052 49,052

57,143 $ 58,323 $ 57,211 $ 59,441

The provision for warranty claims represents thesent value of management’s best estimate of theefu
outflow of economic benefits that will be requiredder the Group’s obligations for warranties urideal
regulations on sale of goods.

The provision of export loss represents the posgibbduct returns and rebates; the amount was astiim
based on historical experience, management’s judtgvand other known reasons.

19. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS
a. Defined contribution plans

The pension plan under the Labor Pension Act (LBA) defined contribution plan. Under the LPA,
Phihong makes monthly contributions to employeesdividual pension accounts at 6% of monthly
salaries and wages.

The total expense recognized in profit or losstfer three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012,
were $4,036 thousand and $3,890 thousand, reselyctihe amounts represent contributions payable
to these plans by Phihong at rates specified imules of the plans.

b. Defined benefit plans

Based on the defined benefit plan under the Labemmdaird Law, pension benefits are calculated on the
basis of the length of service and average monsaharies of the six months before retirement.

Phihong contributes amounts equal to 2% of totahtily salaries and wages to a pension fund

administered by the pension fund monitoring conesitt The pension fund is deposited in the Bank of
Taiwan in the committee’s name.
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Employee benefit expenses for the three monthscehtdech 31, 2013 and 2012 were included in the
following line items:

2013 2012
Operating cost $ 48 $ 67
Sales and marketing expenses 75 129
General and administration expenses 72 116
Research and development expenses 342 442
$ 537 $ 754
20. EQUITY
Share Capital
March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Number of shares authorized (in
thousands) 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
Shares authorized $ 6,000,000 $ 6,000,000 $ 6,000,000 $ 6,000,000
Number of shares issued and fully
paid (in thousands) 277,164 277,164 276,882 274,933
Shares issued $ 2771639 $ 2,771,639 $ 2,768,819 $ 2,749,329

Fully paid ordinary shares, which have a par valti§10, carry one vote per share and carry a tight
dividends.

A reconciliation of the number of shares outstagduas as follows:

Number of
Shares
(In Thousands
of Share) Share Capital

Balance at January 1, 2( 274,93: $ 2,749,32
Exercise of share optic 1,161 11,61(
Advance collections for common stock transferreghare capit 78¢ 7,88(
Balance at March 31, 20 276,88 $ 2,768,81
Balance at January 1 and March 31, : 277,16 $ 2,771,63

Capital Surplus

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,

2013 2012 2012 2012
Issuance of common shares $ 226,556 $ 226,556 $ 223,871 $ 203,406
Conversion of bonds 661,582 661,582 661,582 661,582
Treasury share transactions 48,234 48,234 48,234 48,234
Interest payable of bond conversion 13,243 13,243 13,243 13,243

949,615 $ 949,615 $ 946,930 $ 926,465
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The premium from shares issued in excess of pardshremium from issuance of common shares,
conversion of bonds and treasury share transagtems$ donations may be used to offset a deficit; in
addition, when the Company has no deficit, suchtahpurplus may be distributed as cash dividends o
transferred to capital (limited to a certain petage of the Company’s capital and once a year).

The capital surplus from long-term investments, leyge share options and share warrants may not be
used for any purpose.

Retained Earnings and Dividend Policy

Under the Company Law of the ROC and Phihong’'schasi of Incorporation, 10% of Phihong’s annual
earnings, net of tax and any deficit, should firstappropriated as legal reserve until such ressuals to
the amount of the Phihong’s capital, and then @&iapesserve should be appropriated as requireldwy

or local authorities. Any remaining earnings plusppropriated earnings accumulated in prior years,
unless to be retained partially by Phihong or nesshlotherwise by the stockholders, should be apiatel

as follows:

a. Not greater than 2% as remuneration to directodssupervisors;
b. Not less than 10% as bonuses to employees; and
c. The remaining as dividends, of which at leag6Ehould be cash dividends.

For the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 28&2honus to employees was $6,853 thousand and
$6,751 thousand, respectively, and the remuneratiatirectors and supervisors was $762 thousand and
$750 thousand, respectively. The bonus to empfoysel remuneration to directors and supervisors
represented 20% of net income (net of the bonusreamdineration). Material differences between such
estimated amounts and the amounts proposed byadhel Bf Directors in the following year are adjaste
for in the current year. If the actual amountssagently resolved by the shareholders differ fthen
proposed amounts, the differences are recordetieny¢ar of shareholders’ resolution as a change in
accounting estimate. If a share bonus is resdivdak distributed to employees, the humber of shiare
determined by dividing the amount of the share lsdmyithe closing price (after considering the effefc
cash and stock dividends) of the shares of theérdmediately preceding the shareholders’ meeting.

Under Rule No. 1010012865 issued by the FSC onl &pr2012 and the directive titled “Questions and
Answers for Special Reserves Appropriated Followiapption of IFRSs”, on the first-time adoption of
IFRSs, a company should appropriate to specialrvesthe total amount of unrealized revaluation
increment and cumulative translation differencesin(g) transferred to retained earnings as a re$titte
company’s use of exemptions under IFRS 1. Howetehe date of transition to IFRSs, if the inceegs
retained earnings that resulted from all IFRSs stdjents is not enough, i.e. smaller than the wiftahe
revaluation and translation difference, only theréase in retained earnings that resulted frontF&ISs
adjustments will be appropriated to special reserviehe appropriation to special reserve may bersexe

to retained earnings in proportion to the usagspasal or reclassification of the related assets an
thereafter distributed. The special reserve apjatgu on the first-time adoption of IFRSs may kedito
offset deficit in subsequent years. However, nareyriation of earnings shall be made until anyrs&tge

of the aforementioned special reserve is appraatjate. the special reserve used to offset ddfauk been
reinstated in subsequent years when the compandraings and the original need to appropriate for
special reserve is not eliminated.

Appropriation of earnings to legal reserve shallmbade until the legal reserve equals the Company’s
capital surplus. Legal reserve may be used tebffsficit. If the Company has no deficit and kibgal
reserve has exceeded 25% of the Company’s paidpritat, the excess may be transferred to capital or
distributed in cash.

Except for non-ROC resident shareholders, all $tedgers receiving the dividends are allowed to slaar
tax credit equal to their proportionate share efititome tax paid by the Company.
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The appropriations of earnings for 2012 and 201d teen approved in the Board of Directors’ meeting
held on March 22, 2013 and shareholders’ meetingl tom June 19, 2012, respectively. The
appropriations and dividends per share were agvisl

Appropriation of Earnings Dividends Per Share (NT$)
For Year 2012 For Year 2011 For Year 2012 For Year 2011
Legal reserve $ 30,955 $ 142,565 $- $-
Cash dividends 277,164 995,969 1.00 3.59

The bonus to employees and the remuneration tetdneand supervisors for 2012 and 2011 had been
approved in the Board of Directors’ meeting heldMarch 22, 2013 and shareholders’ meeting held on
June 19, 2012, respectively. Related amounts asfellows:

For the Year Ended 2012 For the Year Ended 2011
Cash Stock Cash Stock
Dividends Dividends Dividends Dividends
Bonus to employees $ 50,148 $ - $ 236,998 $ -
Remuneration of directors and
supervisors 5,572 - 19,620 -

There was no difference between the amounts acem@dhe amounts approved in the board of directors
and shareholders’ meeting with respect to bonusrployees and remuneration to directors and
supervisors.

The appropriations of earnings for 2012 were predaccording to the Company’s financial statemtarts
the year ended December 31, 2012, which were mdparaccordance with the Guidelines Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securitiesdss@and ROC GAAP, and by reference to the balance
sheet as of December 31, 2012, which was preparestdordance with the Guidelines Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities dssyrevised) and International Financial Reporting
Standards. Thus, they are still subject to theluéisn in the shareholders’ meeting to be heldone 24,
2013.

Information on the bonus to employees, directors supervisors proposed by the Company’s board of
directors is available on the Market ObservatioatFystem website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

Special Reserves Appropriated Following First-timeAdoption of IFRSs

The Company’s special reserves appropriated foliguirst-time adoption of IFRSs were as follows:

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Special reserve $ 230,859 $ - $ - $ -

The Company transferred to retained earnings umeghfevaluation increment and cumulative transiati
differences in the amount of $10,968 thousand a2&D®96 thousand, respectively. The increase in
retained earnings that resulted from all IFRSs sidjents was smaller than the total revaluation and
translation differences, therefore, the Company@pmated to the special reserve an amount of $580,
thousand, the increase in retained earnings thatteel from all IFRSs adjustments on transitioné-R®Ss.
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Other Equity Items
a. Foreign currency translation reserve

Three Months Ended March 31

2013 2012
Balance, beginning of period $ (148,361) $ -
Exchange differences arising on translating theifpr
operations 125,799 (79,433)
Balance, end of period $ (22,562) $ (79,433)

Exchange differences relating to the translatiorthef results and net assets of the Group's foreign
operations from their functional currencies to Beoup's presentation currency (i.e. New Taiwan
dollars) were recognized directly in other comprediee income and accumulated in the foreign
currency translation reserve. Exchange differemresiously accumulated in the foreign currency
translation reserve (in respect of translating kb net assets of foreign operations and hedges of
foreign operations) were reclassified to profitass on the disposal of the foreign operation.

b. Investments revaluation reserve

Three Months Ended March 31

2013 2012

Balance, beginning of period $ (15,603) $ (22,304)
Unrealized gain arising on revaluation of availalolesale

financial assets 3,895 8,531
Share of unrealized gain on revaluation of avaddbr-sale

financial assets of associates accounted for ubmgquity

method (10,514) 3,338
Balance, end of period $ (22,222) $(10,435)

The investments revaluation reserve representscthulative gains and losses arising on the
revaluation of available-for-sale financial assttat have been recognized in other comprehensive
income, net of amounts reclassified to profit agslavhen those assets have been disposed of or are
determined to be impaired.

Non-controlling Interest

Three Months Ended March 31

2013 2012
Balance, beginning of period $ (5,390) $ 9,643
Attributable to non-controlling interests:
Share of profit for the period (5,120) (4,767)
Exchange difference arising on translation of fgneentities (739) (1,000)
Balance, end of period $ (11,249) $ 3,876
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21. NET PROFIT FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
a. Other gains and losses

Three Months Ended March 31

2013 2012
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment $ (668) $ (1,516)
Exchange gain (loss), net 18,517 (57,538)
Loss on disposal of investment (2,517) -
Others 5,446 (3.169)
$ 20,778 $ (62,223)

Depreciation and amortization

Three Months Ended March 31

2013 2012

Property, plant and equipment $ 105,692 $ 119,244
Intangible assets 3,557 2,386
Prepayment for lease 799 684
$ 110,048 $ 122,314

An analysis of depreciation by function
Operating costs $ 66,519 $ 72,379
Operating expenses 39,173 46,865
$ 105,692 $ 119,244

An analysis of amortization by function
Operating costs $ 981 $ 1,216
Operating expenses 3.375 1,854
$ 4356 $ 3,070

Employee benefits expense

Three Months Ended March 31

2013 2012
Post-employment benefits (see Note 19)

Defined contribution plans $ 4,036 $ 3,890
Defined benefit plans 537 754
4,573 4,644
Short-term employee benefits 540,289 457,015
$ 544,862 $ 461,659

An analysis of employee benefits expense by functio
Operating costs $ 326,698 $ 252,868
Operating expenses 218,164 208,791
$ 544,862 $ 461,659

-32-



22. INCOME TAXES RELATING TO CONTINUING OPERATIONS

a.

Income tax recognized in profit or loss
The major components of tax expense were as fallows

From January 1 to March 31
2013 2012

Current tax
In respect of the current period $ 20,620 $ 49,370

In respect of prior periods - 188
20,620 49,558

Deferred tax
In respect of the current period 750 7,877
Total income tax expense recognized in the cupenbd $ 21,370 $ 57,435

Information on integrated income tax was asofed:
March 31, 2013

Unappropriated earnings

Unappropriated earnings generated before Janudi§98, $ -
Unappropriated earnings generated on and afteadafy 1998 1,050,057
$ 1,050,057

Balance of imputation credit account (ICA) $ 222802

The creditable ratios for the distribution of tterr@ngs of 2012 and 2011 were 29.27% (estimated)) an
23.28% (actual), respectively.

Income tax assessments

The latest income tax returns examined and apprbydhe tax authorities are summarized as follows:

Year
Phihong 2010
Guang-Lai 2011

-33-



23. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings Per
Number of Share (NT$)

Income After Common Income After
Tax (Attributed Shares Tax (Attributed
to Owner of Outstanding to Owner of

the Company) (In Thousands) the Company)

Three months ended March 31, 2013

Basic earnings per share
Net income attributed to holders of common

shares $ 42,305 277,164 $ 0.15
Effect of dilutive potential common shares

Employee share option 1,237

Employee bonus 282

Diluted earnings per share
Net income attributed to holders of common
shares plus the effect of dilutive potential
common shares $ 42,305 278,683 $ 0.15

Three months ended March 31, 2012

Basic earnings per share
Net income attributed to holders of common

shares $ 49,577 276,567 $ 0.18
Effect of dilutive potential common shares

Employee share option 2,757

Employee bonus 161

Diluted earnings per share
Net income attributed to holders of common
shares plus the effect of dilutive potential
common shares $ 49,577 279,485 $ 0.18

If the Group was able to settle the bonuses paghtployees by cash or shares, the Group presuraed th
the entire amount of the bonus would be settleshares and the resulting potential shares weredadlin

the weighted average number of shares outstandiedj in the computation of diluted earnings pereshr
the effect is dilutive. Such dilutive effect ofetlpotential shares was included in the computation
diluted earnings per share until the shareholdesslve the number of shares to be distributed fo@rees

at their meeting in the following year.

24. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

Employee share option plan of the Company

Qualified employees of the Company were grantedQ®,options in December 2007. Each option
entitles the holder to subscribe for one thousawl issued common shares of the Company. The @ption
granted are valid for 6 years and the warrant leldan not exercise the right after 6 years from th
granted date. The warrant holders can exercisaghtup to half of the granted warrant units rolier
than two years from the granted date. After thyears from the granted date, the warrants holders a
eligible to exercise the right up to three-fourthtlee granted warrant units. After four years freime
granted date, the warrants holders are eligiblexercise all the warrants owned. The options were
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granted at an exercise price equal to the closiiog pf the Company’s common shares listed on th€ O
on the grant date. For any subsequent changdsilCompany’s capital surplus, the exercise price is
adjusted accordingly.

Information on employee share options was as falow

Three Months Ended March 31

2013 2012
Weighted- Weighted-
average average
Number of Exercise Number of Exercise
Options (In Price Options (In Price

Thousands) (NTS) Thousands) (NT$)

Balance at January 1 4,515 $18.20 6,867 $20.50
Options exercised - - (1,192) 20.50
Options expired - - -
Balance at March 31 4,515 18.20 5,675 20.50
Options exercisable, end of period 4,515 5,675

The weighted-average share price at the date otisreof share options for the three months endaccim
31, 2012 was NT$20.50.

Information about outstanding options was as folow

March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Range of Exercise Weighted-average Range of Exercise Weighted-average
Price (NT$) Remaining Life (Years) Price (NT$) Remaining Life (Years)
$18.20 0.75 $20.50 1.75

25. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

a. The Group’s related parties and relationship

Related Party Relationship with the Group
Xu Sheng Technology Co., Ltd. Other related partie
Red Sun Metal Industry Co., Ltd. Other relatedipar
Shine Tech Ltd. Other related parties
Heng Hui Co., Ltd. Other related parties
Dongguan Song Xiang Metal Products Co., Ltd. Othkated parties
Dongguan Fenggang Pin Hao Metal Products Co., LtdOther related parties
Peter Lin Phihong’s chairman

Details of transactions between the Group and o#iated parties were disclosed below.
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b. Trading transactions

Purchase of Goods
Three Months Ended March 31

2013 2012
Other related parties $ 68,212 $ 18,448

There is no significant difference between purchasse from related parties and purchase price from
unrelated parties.

The following balances of trade payables for puselsafrom related parties were outstanding at tde en
of the reporting period:

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Other related parties $ 95,388 $ 48,320 $ 18,382 $ 35,939

c. Compensation of key management personnel

The types and amounts of the remuneration of direcand other members of key management
personnel for the three months ended March 31, 208132012 were as follows:

Three Months Ended March 31

2013 2012
Short-term benefits $ 7,648 $ 11,059
Post-employment benefits 54 81
$ 7,702 $ 11,140

The remuneration of directors and key executives determined by the remuneration committee
having regard to the performance of individuals araket trends.

d. Other transactions with related parties
The key management personnel of the Group haveagiesd the payments of the loans of the
Company as of March 31, 2013, December 31, 2012¢iM81, 2012 and January 1, 2012. The
amounts of the guarantees were $300,000 thous&@D),0 thousand, $200,000 thousand and
$200,000 thousand, respectively.
26. NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

For the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2B&2Z5roup had the following non-cash investing and
financing activities which were not reflected ir tbonsolidated statement of cash flows:

March 31
2013 2012
Unpaid purchase of property, plant and equipment $ 6,690 $ 342
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27. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The capital structure of the Group consists ofdetit (borrowings minus cash and cash equivalent) a
equity attributable to owners of the Company.

Key management personnel of the Group review thpitaastructure periodically. Based on
recommendations of the key management personnelder to balance the overall capital structure, th

Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid taredolders, the number of new shares issued or
repurchased, and/or the amount of new debt issuexisting debt redeemed.

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a. Fair value of financial instruments
1) Fair value of financial instruments not carradair value
Except for the financial assets carried at costyluth fair values can not be reliably measured, th
management of the Group considers that the carrgingunts of financial assets and financial
liabilities recognized in the consolidated finahsi@tements approximate their fair values.

2) Fair value measurements recognized in the ciofadet balance sheets

The following table provides an analysis of finaddnstruments that are measured at fair value,
grouped into Levels 1 to 2 based on the degreénhichwihe fair value is observable:

a) Level 1 fair value measurements are those derfinem quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities:

March 31, December 31 March 31, January 1,

2013 2012 2012 2012
Available-for-sale financial
assets
Equity securities listed in
ROC $ 34,515 $ 30,620 $ 41,888 $ 33,357

b) Level 2 fair value measurements are those dgfieen inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the assefiadility, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices):

March 31, December 31 March 31, January 1,

2013 2012 2012 2012
Financial assets at FVTPL
Structured deposits $ 169,120 $ - $ - $ -

3) Valuation techniques and assumptions appliethipurpose of measuring fair value

The fair values of financial assets and finandabilities with standard terms and conditions and
traded in active liquid markets are determined wéfierence to quoted market prices. Where such
prices were not available, valuation techniquesevegaplied. The estimates and assumptions used
by the Group are consistent with those that mapketicipants would use in setting a price for the
financial instrument.
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b. Categories of financial instruments

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012

Financial assets

Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,217,076 $ 1,543,288 $ 2,206,937 $ 2,119,386

Trade receivable 1,809,149 1,907,482 1,668,370 1,936,108

Other receivables 42,506 54,641 32,620 81,406

Refundable deposits 28,280 28,133 31,941 32,438
Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss 169,120 - - -
Available-for-sale financial

assets 34,515 30,620 41,888 33,357
Financial assets carried at cost 77,945 90,945 93,254 93,254

Financial liabilities

Measured at amortized cost

Notes payable 2,099 - - -
Trade payable 1,901,138 2,088,302 1,766,301 2,028,697
Trade payable to related
parties 95,388 48,320 18,382 35,939
Other payables 969,362 1,058,420 1,203,238 1,259,299
Long-term debts 300,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Advance deposits received 825 985 956 1,128

c. Financial risk management objectives and pdicie

The Group's major financial instruments includedhcand cash equivalents, trade receivable, other
receivables, refundable/advance deposit, notegeralints payable, accounts payable - related partie
other payables, and long-term loans. The Comp&uyfporate Treasury function provides services to
the business, coordinates access to domestic sardational financial markets, monitors and manages
the financial risks relating to the operationshe Company through internal risk reports which yreal
exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. Titigseinclude market risk, credit risk and liquydit
risk.

1) Market risk

The Group's activities expose it primarily to theahcial risks of changes in foreign currency
exchange rates and interest rates.

a) Foreign currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company had foreigneogy sales and purchases, which exposed
the Group to foreign currency risk.

The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign curyedenominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities (including those eliminated oansolidation) at the end of the reporting
period are presented in Note 32.
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b)

Sensitivity analysis

The Company was mainly exposed to the currency USD.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity a 10% increase and decrease in New
Taiwan dollars (the functional currency) againse trelevant foreign currencies. The

sensitivity analysis included only outstanding fgrecurrency denominated monetary items,
and adjusts their translation at the end of thenteyy period for a 10% change in foreign

currency rates. A positive humber below indicaa@sincrease in pre-tax profit and other

equity item when New Taiwan dollars strengthen BY6lagainst the relevant currency. For a
10% weakening of New Taiwan dollars against thevaht currency, there would be an equal
and opposite impact on pre-tax profit and otheritggtem and the balances below would be
negative.

Currency USD Impact
Three Months Ended March 3!
201¢ 201z

Profit or los: $ 33,81¢ $ 61,20¢
Interest rate risk

The Group was exposed to fair value risk and clst ihterest rate risk from long-term loans,
time deposit, and Repurchase agreements collaedationds at both fixed and floating interest

rates.

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assetd financial liabilities with exposure to
interest rates at the end of the reporting periecevas follows:

March 31, December 31 March 31, January 1,

2013 2012 2012 2012
Fair value interest rate risk
Financial assets $ 57,000 $ 57,000 $ 103,500 $ 164,060
Financial liabilities 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Cash flow interest rate risk
Financial assets 79,921 63,966 798,255 339,237
Financial liabilities 100,000 - - -

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below were determined dasethe Group’s exposure to interest rates
for financial instruments at the end of the repmytperiod. For floating rate liabilities, the
analysis was prepared assuming the amount of #dlity outstanding at the end of the
reporting period was outstanding for the whole year

If interest rates had been 1% higher and all ottagiables were held constant, the Group’s
pre-tax profit for the three months ended March 3113 would have been lower by $200
thousand, which was mainly attributable to the @rsuexposure to interest rates on its
variable-rate bank borrowings.
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2)

3)

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterpartyl @efault on its contractual obligations resultiimg
financial loss to the Group. As at the end ofriygorting period, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk approximates the carrying amountthadf respective recognized financial assets as
stated in the consolidated balance sheets.

The Group adopted a policy of only dealing with ditworthy counterparties and obtaining

sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a seahmitigating the risk of financial loss from

defaults. The Group's exposure and the credihgatiof its counterparties are continuously
monitored and the aggregate value of transactiomicleded is spread amongst approved
counterparties. Credit exposure is controlled lopnterparty limits that are reviewed and
approved by the risk management committee annually.

Trade receivables consisted of a large number stoaers, spread across diverse industries and
geographical areas. Ongoing credit evaluation esfopmed on the financial condition of
customers in view of trade receivables and, whppapriate, credit guarantee insurance cover is
purchased.

Liquidity risk

a) Liquidity and interest risk tables

The following table details the Group's remainirapttactual maturity for its non-derivative
financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods

March 31, 2013

On Demand
or Less than
1 Year 1to 3 Years Over 3 Years Total
Non-derivative financial
liabilities
Non-interest bearing $ 2,967,987 $ - $ 825 $ 2,968,812
Variable interest rate
instrument - 100,000 - 100,000
Fixed interest rate instrument - 200,000 - 200,000

$ 2967987 $ 300,000 $ 825 $ 3,268,812

December 31, 2012

On Demand
or Less than
1 Year 1to 3 Years Over 3 Years Total
Non-derivative financial
liabilities
Non-interest bearing $ 3,195,042 $ - $ 985 $ 3,196,027
Fixed interest rate instrument - 200,000 - 200,000

$ 3,195,042 $ 200,000 $ 985 $ 3,396,027
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March 31, 2012

On Demand
or Less than
1 Year 1to 3 Years Over 3 Years Total
Non-derivative financial
liabilities
Non-interest bearing $ 2,987,921 $ - $ 956 $ 2,988,877
Fixed interest rate instrument - 200,000 - 200,000

$ 2987921 $ 200,000 $ 956 $ 3,188,877

January 1, 2012

On Demand
or Less than
1 Year 1to 3 Years Over 3 Years Total
Non-derivative financial
liabilities
Non-interest bearing $ 3,323,935 $ - $ 1,128 $ 3,325,063
Fixed interest rate instrument - 200,000 - 200,000

$ 3,323,935 $ 200,000 $ 1,128 $ 3,525,063
b) Financing facilities

March 31, December 31 March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012

Unused bank financing facilites $ 1,768,620 $ 1,761,820 $ 1,551,163 $ 1,708,000

29. ASSETS PLEDGED AS COLLATERAL OR FOR SECURITY

The following assets were provided as collaterabBnk borrowings:

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Freehold land $ 112450 $ 112450 $ 112,450 $ 112,450
Buildings 157,028 159,579 167,232 170,068
Inventories - - 403,435 448,725
Trade receivable 664,931 435,683 440,632 522,793

$ 934409 $ 707,712 $ 1,123,749 $ 1,254,036

-41 -



30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGNIZED COMMITM  ENTS

The Group’s unrecognized commitmewsre as follows:

March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012
Acquisition of property, plant and
equipment $ 572,269 $ 408,618 $ - $ -

31. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD
Phihong Technology Japan Co., Ltd. purchased alibgillocated in Tokyo, Japan at the amount of
JPY160,000 thousand in April 2013.

32. EXCHANGE RATE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITI ES DENOMINATED IN
FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The significant financial assets and liabilitiesidminated in foreign currencies were as follows:

March 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
Foreign New Taiwan Foreign New Taiwan
Currencies (In  Exchange Rate Dollars (In Currencies (In  Exchange Rate Dollars (In
Thousands) (Note) Thousands) Thousands) (Note) Thousands)
Financial assets
Monetary items
usD $ 135,085 29.8900 $ 4,037,691 $ 115,370 29.0400 $ 3,350,345
JPY 542,864 0.3160 171,545 296,607 0.3354 99,482
HKD 3,957 3.8504 15,236 3,554 3.7462 13,314
RMB 43,110 4.7640 205,376 81,781 4.6172 377,599
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
usD 102,591 29.8900 3,066,445 90,092 29.0400 2,616,272
JPY 14,465 0.3160 4,571 7,656 0.3354 2,568
HKD 4,465 3.8504 17,192 3,123 3.7462 11,699
RMB 104,114 4.7640 495,999 128,917 4.6172 595,236
March 31, 2012 January 1, 2012
Foreign New Taiwan Foreign New Taiwan
Currencies (In  Exchange Rate Dollars (In Currencies (In  Exchange Rate Dollars (In
Thousands) (Note) Thousands) Thousands) (Note) Thousands)
Financial assets
Monetary items
uUsD $ 83,091 29.5550 $ 2,455,755 $ 107,850 30.2800 $ 3,265,698
JPY 224,461 0.3573 80,200 286,008 0.3888 111,200
HKD 5,603 3.8068 21,330 13,266 3.8940 51,658
RMB 60,648 4.6963 284,821 77,482 4.7944 371,480
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
uUsD 61,323 29.5550 1,812,401 80,089 30.2800 2,425,095
JPY 45,673 0.3573 16,319 16,754 0.3888 6,514
HKD 5,342 3.8068 20,336 19,548 3.8940 76,120
RMB 63,936 4.6963 300,263 74,877 4.7944 358,990

Note: Exchange rate represents the amount of Newahadollars for which one foreign currency could
be exchanged.
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33. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group’s power supply segment is the only omontable segment. The power supply segment
mainly engages in the manufacturing and sellindA6fDC power adapters, charger bases, and power
supply modules for computers. The Group’s othezrafing segments did not exceed the quantitative
threshold so they are not disclosed as reportabgments. These segments mainly engage in
manufacturing and selling of lighting supply andeleping, manufacturing and selling monitors.

The Group adopted operating profits as the measmethreshold. There was no material inconsistency
between the accounting policies of the operatimggrsant and the accounting policies described in Mote

The Company’s operating segment information wdslasvs:

a. Segment revenues and results

Segment Revenues Segment Profit

Three Months Ended March 31 Three Months Ended March 31
2013 2012 2013 2012
Power supply $ 2,452,700 $ 2,457,852 $ 51,285 $ 165,307
Others 155,894 192,564 (45,869) (40.,644)
Income from continuing operations $ 2,608,594 $ 2,650,416 5,416 124,663
Other revenue 32,571 38,512
Other gain and loss 20,778 (62,223)
Financial cost (1,310) (1,058)
Investment income recognized under equity methet, n 1,100 2,351
Income before income tax $ 58,555 $ 102,245
b. Segment assets and liabilities
March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2013 2012 2012 2012

Power supply segment assets $ 1,744,915 $ 1,830,517 $ 1,561,504 $ 1,833,709
Other assets 7,867,903 7,743,258 8,754,824 8,812,600

$ 9,612,818 $ 9,573,775 $ 10,316,328 $ 10,646,309

Power supply segment
liabilities $ 1,925,639 $ 2,050,412 $ 1,670,367 $ 1,955,440
Other liabilities 1,688,850 1,680,660 1,997,143 2,042,734

$ 3614489 $ 3,731,072 $ 3,667,510 $ 3,998,174

34. FIRST-TIME ADOPTION OF IFRSs

a. Basis of the preparation of financial informatimder IFRSs

The Group’s consolidated financial statementsHerthree months ended March 31, 2013 were the first
IFRS interim financial statements. The Group nolydollows the significant accounting policies
stated in Note 4 but also applies the requirementier IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of IFRS” as the
basis for the preparation.
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b. Effects of transition to IFRSs

After transition to IFRSs, the effect on the Graugonsolidated balance sheets and consolidated
statements of comprehensive income is stated lasvil

1) Reconciliation of consolidated balance sheetfdanuary 1, 2012

Effect of Transition to IFRSs
Recognition and

ROC GAAP Measurement Presentation IFRSs
Item Amount Difference Difference Amount Iltem Note
Assets
Current assets Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,119,386 $ - $ - $ 2,119,386 Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable 1,936,108 - - 1,936,108 Trade receivable
Other financial assets, current 81,406 - - 81,406 Other financial assets - current
Inventories 2,080,000 - - 2,080,000 Inventories
Deferred income tax assets, current 55,860 - (55,860) - - 7) a)
Other current assets 219,118 - - 219,118 Other current assets
Total current assets 6,491,878 - (55.860) 6.436.018 Total current assets
Fund and investments Non-current assets
Available-for-sale financial assets, 33,357 - - 33,357 Available-for-sale financial assets -
noncurrent non-current
Financial assets carried at cost, 93,254 - - 93,254 Financial assets carried at cost -
noncurrent non-current
Long-term equity investments at 355,603 - - 355,603 Long-term equity investments at
equity method equity method
Total fund and investments 482,214 - - -
Property, plant and equipment 3,472,330 - - 3,472,330  Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Computer software cost 19,729 - - 19,729 Computer software cost
Land use rights 117,778 - (117.778) - - 7)e)
Total intangible assets 137,507 - (117,778) -
Other assets
Deferred income tax assets, - 1,466 66,030 67,496 Deferred income tax assets - 7)a), 7)c)
noncurrent non-current
Refundable deposits 32,438 - - 32,438 Refundable deposits
- - - 117,778 117,778 Prepayment for lease 7)e)
Others 18,306 - - 18.306 Others
Total other assets 50,744 1,466 183,808 - -
- - - - 4,210,291 Total non-current assets
Total $ 10,634,673 $ 1,466 $ 10,170 $ 10,646,309 Total
Current liabilities Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 2,028,697 $ - $ - $ 2,028,697 Trade payable
Accounts payable - related party 35,939 - - 35,939 Trade payable - related party
Income tax payable 204,632 - - 204,632 Income tax payable
Other payables 1,224,745 34,554 - 1,259,299 Other payables 7) b)
Other current liabilities 115,377 - - 115,377 Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities 3,609.390 34,554 - 3,643,944 Total current liabilities
Long-term liabilities Non-current liabilities
Long-term debts 200,000 - - 200,000 Long-term debts
Other liabilities
Accrued pension liabilities 64,648 8,622 - 73,270 Accrued pension liabilities 7)c)
Advance deposits received 1,128 - - 1,128 Advance deposits received
Deferred income tax liabilities, 69,662 - 10,170 79,832 Deferred income tax liabilities - 7) a)
noncurrent non-current
Total other liabilities 135,438 8,622 10,170 - -
- - - - 354,230 Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities 3,944,828 43,176 10,170 3,998,174 Total liabilities
Stockholders’ equity Stockholders’ equity
Capital stock Capital stock
Common stock 2,749,329 - - 2,749,329 Common stock
Advanced collections for capital 16,154 - - 16,154 Advanced collections for capital
stock stock
Capital surplus Capital surplus
Additional paid-in capital - 203,406 - - 203,406 Additional paid-in capital -
common stock common stock
Additional paid-in capital - bond 661,582 - - 661,582 Additional paid-in capital - bond
conversion conversion
Treasury stock transactions 48,234 - - 48,234 Treasury stock transactions
Long-term equity investments 11,305 (11,305) - - Long-term equity investments  7) d)
Interest payable from bond 13,243 - - 13,243 Interest payable from bond
conversion conversion
Retained earnings Retained earnings
Legal reserve 909,627 - - 909,627 Legal reserve
Unappropriated earnings 1,828,362 230,859 - 2,059,221 Unappropriated earnings 6) b), 6) d), 7)
b), 7)), 7)
d)
Other equity Other equity
Cumulative translation 250,296 (250,296) - - Cumulative translation 6) d)
adjustments adjustments
Unrealized loss on financial (22,304) - - (22,304) Unrealized loss on financial
instruments instruments
Unrealized revaluation 10,968 (10,968) - - Unrealized revaluation 6) b)
increment increment
Total stockholders’ equity of parent 6,680,202 (41,710) - 6,638,492 Total stockholders’ equity of parent
company company
Minority interest 9,643 - - 9,643 Non-controlling interest
Total stockholders’ equity 6,689,845 (41.710) - 6,648,135 Total stockholders’ equity
Total $ 10,634,673 $ 1,466 $ 10,170 $ 10,646,309 Total
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2) Reconciliation of consolidated balance sheeff &arch 31, 2012

ROC GAAP

Item
Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Other financial assets, current
Inventories
Deferred income tax assets, current
Other current assets
Total current assets
Fund and investments
Available-for-sale financial assets,
noncurrent
Financial assets carried at cost,
noncurrent
Long-term equity investments at
equity method
Total fund and investments
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Computer software cost
Land use rights
Total intangible assets
Other assets
Deferred income tax assets,
noncurrent
Refundable deposits

Others
Total other assets

Total

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accounts payable - related party
Income tax payable
Other payables
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Long-term debts
Other liabilities
Accrued pension liabilities
Advance deposits received
Deferred income tax liabilities,
noncurrent
Others
Total other liabilities
Total liabilities
Stockholders’ equity
Capital stock
Common stock
Capital surplus
Additional paid-in capital -
common stock
Additional paid-in capital - bond
conversion
Treasury stock transactions
Long-term equity investments
Interest payable from bond
conversion
Retained earnings
Legal reserve
Unappropriated earnings

Other equity
Cumulative translation
adjustments
Unrealized loss on financial
instruments
Unrealized revaluation
increment
Total stockholders’ equity of parent
company
Minority interest
Total stockholders’ equity

Total

Effect of Transition to IFRSs

Recognition and

IFRSs

Measurement Presentation
Amount Difference Difference Amount
$ 2,206,937 $ - $ - $ 2,206,937
1,668,370 - - 1,668,370
32,620 - - 32,620
1,970,498 - - 1,970,498
47,930 - (47,930) -
301,397 - - 301,397
6,227,752 - (47,930) 6,179,822
41,888 - - 41,888
93,254 - - 93,254
347,863 - - 347,863
483,005 - -
3,403,248 - - 3,403,248
26,116 - - 26,116
114,685 - (114,685) -
140,801 - (114.685)
- 1,457 58,130 59,587
31,941 - - 31,941
- - 114,685 114,685
17,924 - - 17,924
49,865 1,457 172,815 -
- - - 4,136,506
10,304,671 $ 1,457 $ 10,200 $ 10,316,328
$ 1,766,301 $ - $ - $ 1,766,301
18,382 - - 18,382
229,771 - - 229,771
1,176,543 26,695 - 1,203,238
95,681 - - 95,681
3,286,678 26,695 - 3,313,373
200,000 - - 200,000
64,782 8,567 - 73,349
956 - - 956
69,632 - 10,200 79,832
135,370 8,567 - -
- - - 354,137
3,622,048 35,262 10,200 3,667.510
2,768,819 - - 2,768,819
636 - - 636
223,871 - - 223,871
661,582 - - 661,582
48,234 - - 48,234
11,305 (11,305) - -
13,243 - - 13,243
909,627 909,627
1,870,034 238,764 - 2,108,798
170,863 (250,296) - (79,433)
(10,435) - - (10,435)
10,968 (10,968) - -
6,678,747 (33,805) - 6,644,942
3,876 - - 3,876
6,682,623 (33.805) - 6,648,818
10,304,671 $ 1,457 $ 10,200 $ 10,316,328
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Item Note

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade receivable
Other financial assets - current
Inventories
- 7) a)
Other current assets
Total current assets
Non-current assets
Available-for-sale financial assets -
non-current
Financial assets carried at cost -
non-current
Long-term equity investments at
equity method

Property, plant and equipment

Computer software cost
- 7)e)

Deferred income tax assets -
non-current

Refundable deposits

Long-term prepaid lease payment

Others

Total non-current assets

7)a),7)c)

7)e)

Total

Current liabilities
Trade payable
Trade payable - related party
Income tax payable
Other payables
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Long-term debts

7)b)

Accrued pension liabilities

Advance deposits received

Deferred income tax liabilities -
non-current

Others

7))

7)a)

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities
Stockholders’ equity
Capital stock
Common stock
Capital surplus
Additional paid-in capital -
common stock
Additional paid-in capital - bond
conversion
Treasury stock transactions
Long-term equity investments
Interest payable from bond
conversion
Retained earnings
Legal reserve
Unappropriated earnings

7) d)

6)

6) b),6) d), 7)
b), 7)), 7)
d)

Other equity

Cumulative translation
adjustments

Unrealized loss on financial
instruments

Unrealized revaluation
increment

Total stockholders’ equity of parent
company

Non-controlling interest

Total stockholders’ equity

6) d)

6) b)

Total



3) Reconciliation of consolidated balance sheetf &=cember 31, 2012

Effect of Transition to IFRSs
Recognition and

ROC GAAP Measurement Presentation IFRSs
Item Amount Difference Difference Amount Item Note
Assets
Current assets Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,543,288 $ - $ - $ 1,543,288 Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable 1,907,482 - - 1,907,482 Trade receivable
Other financial assets, current 54,641 - - 54,641 Other financial assets - current
Inventories 1,680,224 - - 1,680,224 Inventories
Deferred income tax assets, current 37,880 - (37,880) - - 7) a)
Other current assets 154,722 - - 154,722 Other current assets
Total current assets 5,378,237 - (37.880) 5,340,357 Total current assets
Fund and investments Non-current assets
Available-for-sale financial assets, 30,620 - - 30,620 Available-for-sale financial assets -
noncurrent non-current
Financial assets carried at cost, 90,945 - - 90,945 Financial assets carried at cost -
noncurrent non-current
Long-term equity investments at 339,761 - - 339,761 Long-term equity investments at
equity method equity method
Total fund and investments 461,326 - - -
Property, plant and equipment 3,517,009 - - 3,517,009  Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Computer software cost 42,760 - - 42,760 Computer software cost
Land use rights 131,847 - (131,847) - - 7)e)
Total intangible assets 174,607 - (131.847) -
Other assets
Deferred income tax assets, - 259 48,160 48,419 Deferred income tax assets - 7)a), 7)c)
noncurrent non-current
Refundable deposits 28,133 - - 28,133 Refundable deposits
- - - 131,847 131,847 Long-term prepaid lease payment 7) e)
Others 3,924 - - 3,924 Others
Total other assets 259 180,007 - -
- 32,057 - - 4,233,418 Total non-current assets
Total $ 9,563,236 $ 259 $ 10,280 $ 9,573,775 Total
Current liabilities Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 2,088,302 $ - $ - $ 2,088,302 Trade payable
Accounts payable - related party 48,320 - - 48,320 Trade payable - related party
Income tax payable 93,017 - - 93,017 Income tax payable
Other payables 1,026,344 32,076 - 1,058,420 Other payables 7) b)
Other current liabilities 94,130 - - 94,130 Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities 3,350,113 32,076 - 3,382,189 Total current liabilities
Long-term liabilities Non-current liabilities
Long-term debts 200,000 - - 200,000 Long-term debts
Other liabilities
Accrued pension liabilities 65,270 1,522 - 66,792 Accrued pension liabilities 7)c)
Advance deposits received 985 - - 985 Advance deposits received
Deferred income tax liabilities, 69,552 - 10,280 79,832 Deferred income tax liabilities - 7) a)
noncurrent non-current
Others 1,274 - - 1,274 Others
Total other liabilities 137,081 1,522 10,280 - -
- - - - 348,883 Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities 3,687,194 33,598 10,280 3,731,072 Total liabilities
Stockholders’ equity Stockholders’ equity
Capital stock Capital stock
Common stock 2,771,639 - - 2,771,639 Common stock
Capital surplus Capital surplus
Additional paid-in capital - 226,556 - - 226,556 Additional paid-in capital -
common stock common stock
Additional paid-in capital - bond 661,582 - - 661,582 Additional paid-in capital - bond
conversion conversion
Treasury stock transactions 48,234 - - 48,234 Treasury stock transactions
Long-term equity investments 11,305 (11,305) - - Long-term equity investments ~ 7) d)
Interest payable from bond 13,243 - - 13,243 Interest payable from bond
conversion conversion
Retained earnings Retained earnings
Legal reserve 1,052,192 - - 1,052,192 Legal reserve
Unappropriated earnings 999,381 239,230 - 1,238,611 Unappropriated earnings 6) b), 6) d), 7)
b), 7)), 7)
d)
Other equity Other equity
Cumulative translation 101,935 (250,296) - (148,361) Cumulative translation 6) d)
adjustments adjustments
Unrealized loss on financial (15,603) - - (15,603) Unrealized loss on financial
instruments instruments
Unrealized revaluation 10,968 (10,968) - - Unrealized revaluation 6) b)
increment increment
Total stockholders’ equity of parent 5,881,432 (33,339) - 5,848,093 Total stockholders’ equity of parent
company company
Minority interest (5.390) - - (5.390) Non-controlling interest
Total stockholders’ equity 5,876,042 (33.339) - 5,842,703 Total stockholders’ equity
Total $ 9,563,236 $ 259 $ 10,280 $ 9,573,775 Total
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4) Reconciliation of consolidated statement of coehpnsive income for the three

5)

March 31, 2012

ROC GAAP

Item

Net sales
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Operating expenses
Sales and marketing
General and administration

Research and development
Total
Income from operations
Nonoperating income and gains
Interest income
Investment income recognized
under equity method, net
Others
Total
Nonoperating expenses and losses
Interest expense
Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment
Foreign exchange loss, net
Others
Total
Income before income tax
Income tax expense
Consolidated net income

Effect of Transition to IFRSs

Recognition and

months ended

Measurement Presentation IFRSs
Amount Difference Difference Amount Item Note
$2,649,573 $ - $ 843 $ 2,650,416 Net sales
2,079,743 (4,931) 843 2,075,655 Cost of goods sold 7)b), 7)c), 7)
f
569,830 4,931 - 574,761 Gross profit
Operating expenses
199,558 (622) - 198,936 Sales and marketing 7) b), 7) c)
137,011 (774) - 136,237 General and administration 7)b), 7)c), 7)
9)
116,512 (1,587) - 114,925 Research and development 7)b), 7) c)
453,081 (2.983) - 450,098 Total
116,749 7,914 - 124,663 Income from operations
Nonoperating income and gains
4,481 - - 4,481 Interest income
2,351 - - 2,351 Investment income recognized
under equity method, net
34,031 - - 34,031 Others
40,863 - - 40,863 Total
Nonoperating expenses and losses
1,058 - - 1,058 Interest expense
1,516 - - 1,516 Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment
57,538 - - 57,538 Foreign exchange loss, net
3,169 - - 3,169 Others
63,281 - - 63,281 Total
94,331 7,914 - 102,245 Income before income tax
(57.426) 9) - (57.435) Income tax expense 7)¢c)
$ 36,905 $ 7,905 - 44,810 Consolidated net income
(80,433) Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations
8,531 Unrealized gains on available-for-sale
financial assets
3,338 Other comprehensive income
recognized under equity method, net
$ (23,754) Total comprehensive income for the

period

Reconciliation of consolidated statement of carhpnsive income for the year ended December

31, 2012

ROC GAAP

Item

Net sales
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Operating expenses
Sales and marketing
General and administration

Research and development
Total
Income from operations
Nonoperating income and gains
Interest income
Investment income recognized
under equity method, net
Dividend income
Gain on disposal of investment
Others
Total
Nonoperating expenses and losses
Interest expense
Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment
Foreign exchange loss, net
Others
Total
Income before income tax
Income tax expense
Consolidated net income

Effect of Transition to IFRSs

Recognition and

Measurement Presentation IFRSs
Amount Difference Difference Amount Item Note
$ 11,882,539 $ - $ 8,850 $ 11,891,389 Net sales
9,580,840 (1,162) 8,850 9,588,528  Cost of goods sold 7)b), 7)c), 7)
f)
2,301,699 1,162 - 2,302,861  Gross profit
Operating expenses
776,550 20 - 776,570 Sales and marketing 7)b), 7) c)
576,018 98 (15,954) 560,162 General and administration 7)b), 7)c), 7)
9)
477,023 (1.654) - 475,369 Research and development 7) b), 7) c)
1,829,591 (1,536) (15,954) 1,812,101 Total
472,108 2,698 15,954 490,760  Income from operations
Nonoperating income and gains
15,965 - - 15,965 Interest income
11,156 - - 11,156 Investment income recognized
under equity method, net
4,927 - - 4,927 Dividend income
15,954 - (15,954) - - 7)9)
96,505 - - 96,505 Others
144,507 - (15,954) 128,553 Total
Nonoperating expenses and losses
4,532 - - 4,532 Interest expense
18,591 - - 18,591 Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment
92,840 - - 92,840 Foreign exchange loss, net
19,790 - - 19,790 Others
135,753 - - 135,753 Total
480,862 2,698 - 483,560  Income before income tax
(186.117) (37) - (186,154) Income tax expense 7)¢c)
$ 294,745 $ 2,661 $ - 297,406  Consolidated net income
(148,361) Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations
6,458  Unrealized gains on available-for-sale
financial assets
243 Other comprehensive income
recognized under equity method, net
6,880  Defined benefit obligations’ actuarial
gain and losses
(1,170) Income tax relating to components of
other comprehensive income
(135,950) Other comprehensive income for the
period, net of tax
$ 161,456  Total comprehensive income for the
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6)

7)

Exemptions from IFRS 1

IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of International Finaak Reporting Standards” establishes the
procedures for the preparation of the Group’s fomhsolidated financial statements prepared in
accordance with IFRSs. Under IFRS 1, the Groupdsired to determine which IFRS accounting
policies to use and retrospectively apply thos@aiting policies to its opening balance sheeteat th
date of transition to IFRSs (January 1, 2012), péar optional exemptions to such retrospective
application. The main optional exemptions the @radopted are summarized as follows:

a) Business combinations

The Group elected not to apply IFRS 3 “Business Kloations” retrospectively to business
combinations that occurred before the date of ttiansto IFRSs. Thus, in the opening
balance sheet, the amounts of goodwill generatech fpast business combinations, related
assets and liabilities acquired, and noncontrollimtgrests remain the same as those amounts
shown in the ROC GAAP balance sheet as of DeceBihez011.

b) Deemed cost

For certain freehold lands, the Group elected &the ROC GAAP revalued amount at the date
of transition to IFRSs as their deemed cost unB&Sk. For certain investment properties

with sufficient evidence that those propertiesa@matinuously being rented out and can generate
a stable cash flow in the medium or long-term, @reup elected to use their fair value at the

date of transition as their deemed cost. For otegtain investment properties, the ROC

GAAP revaluated amount at the date of the tramsiti@as used as their deemed cost under
IFRSs. All other property, plant and equipmentieBtment properties and intangible assets
applied IFRSs retrospectively.

c) Employee benefits

The Group elected to recognize all cumulative ac@lgains and losses in retained earnings as
of the date of transition. In addition, the Groelected to apply the exemption disclosure

requirement provided by IFRS 1, in which the exgrece adjustments are determined for each
accounting period prospectively from the transitiate.

d) Cumulative translation difference

The Group elected to reset to zero the cumulatarestation differences at the date of transition
to IFRSs by transferring to retained earnings theunt of the cumulative translation difference
that existed prior to the reset. Gains or lossesubsequent disposal of any foreign operations
will exclude the translation differences recognibedore the date of transition to IFRSs.

Explanations of significant reconciling itemstire transition to IFRSs

Material differences between the accounting pdicieder ROC GAAP and the accounting policies
adopted under IFRSs were as follows:

a) Deferred income tax asset/liability

Under ROC GAAP, valuation allowance is providedhe extent, if any, that it is more likely
than not that deferred income tax assets will motdalized. Under International Accounting
Standards (IAS) 12 “Income Taxes,” deferred taetssare only recognized to the extent that it
is probable that there will be sufficient taxabtefits; thus, valuation allowance account is not
needed.
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b)

In addition, under ROC GAAP, a deferred tax assetiability is classified as current or
noncurrent in accordance with the classificationtta related asset or liability for financial
reporting. However, if a deferred income tax asseliability does not relate to an asset or
liability in the financial statements, it is clagsil as current or noncurrent on the basis of the
expected length of time before it is realized dtleg. Under IFRSs, a deferred tax asset or
liability is classified as noncurrent.

Under ROC GAAP, the current and noncurrent defetaadliabilities and assets of the same

taxable entity should be offset against each o#imek presented as a net amount. However,
under IAS 12, an entity offset current tax asseid eurrent tax liabilities against each other

only if the entity has a legally enforceable rightmake this offset and the deferred tax assets
and the deferred tax liabilities relate to incorarets levied by the same taxation authority on
the same taxable entity.

As of December 31, 2012, March 31, 2012 and JanLigPp12, the amounts reclassified from
deferred income tax assets to noncurrent assets $8#,880 thousand, $47,930 thousand and
$55,860 thousand, respectively. Under ROC GAAR,@Gompany also revised the deferred
tax liabilities and assets that had been offseinag@ach other and increased the deferred tax
liabilities - noncurrent and deferred tax assetsncurrent simultaneously by $10,280 thousand,
$10,200 thousand and $10,170 thousand as of Decedhp2012, March 31, 2012 and January
1, 2012, respectively.

Short-term employee benefits

Under ROC GAAP, there is no specific policy on sherm employee benefits, specifically
paid vacation leaves, and the expenses for thasedeare recognized when employees actually
go on leave. On transition to IFRSs, an entityusthaecognize the expected cost of paid
vacation leaves as employees render servicesitraiaise their entitlement to these leaves.

As of December 31, 2012, March 31, 2012 and JanLa®p12, the Company increased other
payable by $32,076 thousand, $26,695 thousand &d¢b® thousand, respectively, for
short-term employee benefits. In addition, for yfar ended December 31, 2012 and three
months ended March 31, 2012, the Company decréaataty expenses” by $2,478 thousand
and $7,859 thousand.

Employee benefits - gain or loss on actuariddation on defined benefit plan

Under SFAS No. 18 - “Accounting for Pensions,” wwagnized net transition obligation should
be amortized over the expected average remainimgimgplives of employees. On the date of
transition to IFRSs, the retained earnings showddadjusted for unrecognized transition
obligation.

Under ROC GAAP, when using the corridor approadtyaxial gains and losses should be
amortized over the expected average remaining wgrkves of the participating employees.
Under IAS No. 19 “Employee Benefits,” the Comparigceed to recognize immediately all

actuarial gains and losses as other comprehensixene in the period in which they occur.
The subsequent reclassification to earnings ipeaonitted.
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d)

f)

As of December 31, 2012, March 31, 2012 and Janiia®012, the Company performed the
actuarial valuation under IAS No. 19 and recognitedvaluation difference directly in retained
earnings in accordance with IFRS 1; accrued pergdbilities were adjusted for increases of
$1,522 thousand, $8,567 thousand and $8,622 thdusaspectively; deferred income tax
assets were adjusted for increases of $259 thou§dnd57 thousand and $1,466 thousand,
respectively. In addition, for the year ended Deloer 31, 2012, pension cost was adjusted for
a decrease of $220 thousand, and income tax expemseadjusted for an increase of $37
thousand, and also recognized “employee benefgain or loss on actuarial valuation on
defined benefit plan” (as other comprehensive ir€pand its income tax expense of $6,880
thousand and $1,170 thousand, respectively. F®rttiree months ended March 31, 2012,
pension cost was adjusted for a decrease of $afdna, and income tax expense was adjusted
for an increase of $9 thousand.

Investments and capital surplus - long-term tyqinvestments when associates/subsidiaries
issue new shares and the parent does not subgaritieese shares at its percentage of shares of
the investee.

Under ROC GAAP, if an entity’s investment perceetatcreases or decreases as a result of not
subscribing for new shares issued by an investés atirrent percentage of ownership of the
investee, the increase or decrease in the investopany's equity is used to adjust “capital
surplus - long-term equity investments” and “loegat equity investment.”

Under IFRSs, changes in equity in associates ichvkignificant influence on the associates is
retained are regarded as acquisition or disposahafes in associates; however, changes in
equity in subsidiaries in which control over thésidiaries is retained are regarded as equity
transactions. In addition, based on the “Q&A fdopting IFRSs” issued by the Taiwan Stock
Exchange, accounts that do not conform to IFRSsobrcovered under the Company Law as
well as capital surplus items required by the Mmgi®f Economics Affairs should be adjusted
to retained earnings at the date of transitiorrRSs.

As of December 31, 2012, March 31, 2012 and Janla?912, the capital surplus - long-term
equity investments of the Company reclassifiedetained earnings was $11,305 thousand on
all the dates.

Land use right

Under ROC GAAP, land use rights are recognized raangible assets. Under IAS 17
“Leases,” land use rights should be classified uiefese prepayments.

As of December 31, 2012, March 31, 2012 and Janla2@12, the amounts of land use rights
reclassified to lease prepayments were $131,84ustmal, $114,685 thousand and $117,778
thousand, respectively.

Allowance for sales returns and others

Under IFRSs, provisions for estimated sales retants others should be recognized as cost of
goods sold instead of a reduction in revenue irptred.

For the year ended December 31, 2012 and threehmentled March 31, 2012, the amounts of

sales returns reclassified to cost of goods soldew&8,850 thousand and 843 thousand,
respectively.
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g) Recovery from provisions for loss on doubtfut@aents

Under ROC GAAP, recovery from provisions for logs dpubtful accounts was recognized as
nonoperating income and gains; under IFRSs, theuatrie reclassified to operating expense -

general and administration under IFRSs.

For the year ended December 31, 2012, the amounéamivery of provision for doubtful
accounts reclassified to operating expense - geapdeadministration was $15,954 thousand.

8) Explanation for the adjustments to the stateroénash flows under IFRSs

After the changes mentioned above, there are rery stpnificant differences between the statement
of cash flows of the Company under ROC GAAP and3&R
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